VVOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 1 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY
HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2016 at 7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 400 CENTRE ROAD, LIONS BAY

AGENDA
Call to Order
Approval of Agenda
Public Participation
Delegations
Minutes
A. Regular Council Meeting — February 2, 2016 (Page 3)
RECOMMENDATION: THAT the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of February 2,

2016 be approved as circulated.

Business Arising from the Minutes
A. Action Items Report (Page 7)

Unfinished Business

Reports
A. Staff
i Public Works Manager Update — February 10, 2016 (Page 9)
RECOMMENDATION: THAT the Information Report, “Public Works
Manager Update — February 10, 2016” be received.
ii. Public Works Manager — Key Performance Indicators — Solid Waste Statistics
2015 vs 2014 (Page 13)
RECOMMENDATION: THAT the Information Report, “Key Performance
Indicators — Solid Waste Statistics 2015 vs 2014” be received.
iii. Public Works Manager — Key Performance Indicators — Water Consumption
Rates 2015 vs 2014 (Page 15)
RECOMMENDATION: THAT the Information Report, “Key Performance
Indicators — Water Consumption Rates 2015 vs 2014” be received.
B. Mayor
C. Council

i. Councillor McLaughlin
a) Fees and Charges Discussion



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 2 of 120
Agenda — Regular Meeting of Council — February 16, 2016

Village of Lions Bay
Page 2 of 2

b) Library
¢) Canada Day Celebration

ii.  Councillor Waterson
a) Level of Service Policy (Page 17)
b) Financial Sustainability/Viability Report
c) 2016 Grant Opportunities
D. Committees
E. Emergency Services
i.  LBFD Monthly Report (Page 19)
ii. RCMP Monthly Report (Page 21)

9. Resolutions
A. CAO Forum
RECOMMENDATION: THAT Council approve the reimbursement of registration,
accommodation, food and travel expenses for CAO Delong to attend the CAO
Forum in Kelowna from February 24" to 26, 2016.
10. Bylaws

A. Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130, Repeal Bylaw No. 498, 2016 —
Adoption (Page 23)
RECOMMENDATION: THAT Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130,
Repeal Bylaw No. 498, 2016 be adopted.

B. Utility User Rate Amendment Bylaws No. 499, 500, and 501 — Adoption (Page 27)
RECOMMENDATION: THAT the following bylaws be adopted:
(a) Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw No. 2, 1971, Amendment Bylaw No.
499, 2016;
(b) Garbage and Recycling Collection Bylaw No. 455, 2013, Amendment Bylaw
No. 500, 2016;
(c) Sewer User Rates Bylaw No. 122, 1984, Amendment Bylaw No. 501, 2016.

11. Correspondence
A. List of Correspondence to February 11, 2016 (Page 39)

12. New Business

13. Public Questions & Comments

14. Closed Council Meeting
THAT the meeting be closed to the public under the authority of the Community Charter,
section 90(1) (a), (c), (e), (i), and (1); and section 90(2)(b).

15. Reporting Out From Closed Portion of Meeting

16. Adjournment



VVOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 3 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL

OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY
HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2016 at 7:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 400 CENTRE ROAD, LIONS BAY

In Atten

Council:

Staff:

Public:

MINUTES

dance:

Mayor Karl Buhr
Councillor Fred Bain
Councillor Jim Hughes
Councillor Ron McLaughlin
Councillor Helen Waterson

Chief Administrative Officer Peter Delong
Chief Financial Officer Pamela Rooke
Office Coordinator Shawna Gilroy (Recorder)

6

Call to Order
Mayor Buhr called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m.

Approval of Agenda
Moved/Seconded

THAT Section 90(1) (a), (e), (f) and (I) be added to the closed portion of the meeting, and the
agenda be approved.
CARRIED

Public Participation

A. Mr. Tony Cox

On behalf of the Historical Society, Mr. Cox discussed the plaque on the outside of the
Community Hall which they feel does not properly reflect the work by the previous Council, and
proposed that the Historical Society compensate half to produce a secondary plaque reflecting
the previous Council.

B. Mr. Michael Broughton

Mr. Broughton discussed a marijuana dispensary called “Budzilla” which has apparently been
making inquiries about locating in the commercial building in Lions Bay. He strongly opposed the
idea regarding the dispensary due to several issues such as residential uses above the
commercial spaces and the frequenting of the store by children, and noted that the strata for




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 4 of 120
Minutes — Regular Council Meeting — February 2, 2016

Village of Lions Bay

Page 2 of 4
the commercial building had met and passed a resolution that such a business would not be
appropriate. He also noted Vancouver’s application guidelines for such businesses and
suggested that the Village may want to review them.

C. Ms. Tina Schneider
On behalf of the Volleyball Program, Ms. Schneider noted serious concerns with the increase in
rental rates of the Community Hall and the detrimental impact on the volleyball program.

Councillor Waterson and CFO Rooke joined the meeting at 7:27 p.m.

4. Delegations
None

5. Minutes
A. Regular Council Meeting — January 19, 2016
Moved/Seconded

THAT the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of January 19, 2016 be approved.
CARRIED

B. Parking Plan Committee Meeting — January 7, 2016
Moved/Seconded

THAT the Parking Plan Committee Meeting Minutes of January 7, 2016 be received for
information.
CARRIED

C. Infrastructure Committee Meeting — December 14, 2015
Moved/Seconded

THAT the Infrastructure Committee Meeting Minutes of December 14, 2015 be received for
information.
CARRIED

6. Business Arising from the Minutes
A. Action Items Report
Council reviewed the action items report.

The Mayor stated that under the authority of Section 141 of the Community Charter that the
Trees, Views and Landscapes Standing Committee is dissolved and its duties and personnel’s
subsumed into the committee established by bylaw: the Village of Lions Bay Tree Bylaw No. 393,

2007.

7. Unfinished Business
None

8. Reports

A. Staff



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 5 of 120

Minutes — Regular Council Meeting — February 2, 2016
Village of Lions Bay
Page 3 of 4

10.

i. CAO — Hall Floor Report
Moved/Seconded

THAT staff proceed with getting the Community Hall flooring repaired (as opposed to replaced)
using the most appropriate methodology.

CARRIED
B. Mayor
None
C. Council
None
D. Committees

The Chair of each Committee provided Council with a verbal update on the latest meetings.

E. Emergency Services
None

Resolutions
None

Bylaws

A. Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130, 1985, Repeal Bylaw No. 498, 2016 —
First, Second, Third Reading

Moved/Seconded

THAT Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130, 1985, Repeal Bylaw No. 498, 2016 be
given first, second and third reading.

CARRIED
B. Utility User Rate Amendment Bylaws No. 499, 500 and 501, 2016 — First, Second, Third
Reading
Moved/Seconded

THAT the following bylaws be read a first, second and third time:
(a) Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw No. 2, 1971, Amendment Bylaw No. 499, 2016;
(b) Garbage and Recycling Collection Bylaw No. 455, 2013, Amendment Bylaw No. 500, 2016;
(c) Sewer User Rates Bylaw No. 122, 1984, Amendment Bylaw No. 501, 2016.
CARRIED

C. Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 493, 2015 — Adoption
Moved/Seconded

THAT the Official Community Plan Amendment Bylaw No. 493, 2015 be adopted.
CARRIED



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 6 of 120

Minutes — Regular Council Meeting — February 2, 2016
Village of Lions Bay
Page 4 of 4

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Correspondence
Council reviewed the correspondence up to January 28, 2016.

Moved/Seconded

THAT the correspondence be received for information.
CARRIED

New Business
A. Appointment of Alternate to Mayor’s Council
This item was removed as requiring no action.

Public Questions & Comments
None

Closed Council Meeting
Moved/Seconded

THAT the meeting be closed to the public under the authority of the Community Charter,
section 90(1) (a), (e), (), (i) and (1), and 90(2) (b).
CARRIED

The meeting was closed to the public at 8:12 p.m.
The meeting was re-opened to the public at 9:44 p.m.

Reporting Out From Closed Portion of Meeting
Council endorsed the staff recommendation to update and amend the Purchasing Policy to

accommodate emergency projects requiring funding.

Adjournment
Moved/Seconded

THAT the meeting be adjourned.
CARRIED

The meeting was adjourned at 9:44 p.m.

Mayor Corporate Officer

Date Adopted by Council:




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 7 of 120

R

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

Type Report to Council

Title Action Items Report

Author S. Gilroy Reviewed By:

Date February 4, 2016 Version
Issued for February 16, 2016 Regular Council Meeting

For Council’s review, these are the action items carried over from all previous Council meetings,
including the most recent meeting.

# Meeting Date Action Item Details

1 September 1, 2015 | 4B — Delegations — Mr. David Shore
(No fixed deadline) Staff to craft a report to evaluate the existing suite
of bylaws to see if a loophole exists against residential zoning; Council
to then look at changing bylaws to close loopholes.

2 October 6, 2015 8Ai — Reports — CAO
ltem 9 — Emergency Planning Committee to be struck and the
emergency siren to be deferred to that time.

3 November 17,2015 | 8Di — Reports — Trees, Views & Landscapes Committee — Tree

(ongoing) Application #63
Staff to bring forward the Terms of Reference for the Trees, Views &
Landscapes Committee.

4 December 15, 2015 | 8Ci— Reports — Emergency Preparedness & Business Continuity Report
Mayor Buhr to speak to CN regarding safety aspects of rail traffic
through the village.

5 December 15,2015 | 10A — Bylaws — Fees & Charges Bylaw No. 497 — First and Second

(amended) Reading
CAO Delong to review the Fees Bylaw No. 497 before it comes to third
reading.

Page | 1







VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 9 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

Type Information Report

Title Public Works Manager Update — February 10, 2016

Author Nikii Hoglund Reviewed By: Peter Delong
Date February 10, 2016 Version

Issued for | February 16, 2016 Council Meeting

Recommendation:

THAT t
receive

he Information Report, “Public Works Manager Update — February 10 2016” be
d.

Attachments:

(1) Pub

lic Works Manager’s Priorities as at Feb 10, 2016.

Key Information:

Attached is the Public Works Manager’s active high-level priorities to date to provide a

broad overview of tasks and functions currently in progress, with status updates noted.

Attachment 1 is by no means a comprehensive list of active tasks, but instead a high-level

overvie

w of key priorities that must be completed in addition to the myriad of activities that

are generated during (or associated with) the day-to-day operational oversight of the Public

Works department.

Considerable effort has been focussed in January and February, 2016 with respect to the
following:

providing direct oversight and considerable follow-up with AECOM with regard to
the Infrastructure Master Plan;

liaising with Disaster Financial Assistance (DFA) with regard to the DFA-funded
emergency recovery works associated with the rock stack wall at Magnesia water
intake;

Page | 1



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 10 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

e liaising with Emergency Management BC (EMBC) and Provincial Emergency Program
(PEP) with regard to an emergent debris slide that has cut off access to the Harvey
water intake;

e administrative oversight of the New Build Canada Fund (NBCF) - funded works at
Magnesia and another capital project completed by a contractor in January;

e liaising with Vancouver Coastal Health to ensure the backup plan to provide a
seamless water supply to the Village in the event that Harvey intake was
compromised at the same time that the Magnesia reservoir tank was offline
obtained regulatory approval; and meeting with various residents as part and parcel
of an efficient handover of duties to the newly hired CAO.

Follow Up Action:
Ongoing
Communication Plan:

None

Page | 2



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 11 of 120

ILOW ‘HOA ‘O¥NTd 28IN3

ad ‘HN

Buio8uo
‘sue|d 419y oul s|ieranop 1eyl ueld aSeioys Jarem pue ue|d 1ySnoup a1 ONY14 ‘HIA D9INT Yum asien

uonensIuIWpyY

uonensIuIWpy

ST-unr-y

ad ‘HN

8Ul03U0 s dn-Mmoj|04 "31FTdINOD QYTS AD

@3S0d SNOILSIND OL ISNOJSIY "HWWOI J0UURD JSANOJUBA 1S3 ‘013N PUB QY1S YHMm Aemispun
sl uonenosau Sul08uQ "3131dINOD LOVINOD TVILINI “uejd AouaSiawa Joj SUONIE]S |1} JDXUE) JDIBM
13 1014351Q [eUOISY 1900||I7-YSIWenbg pue ‘JaAN0JUBA 0J13|Al “4SANOIUEBA 1S3/ JO IOLISIQ YUM Ssier]

uonesIiuIwpy

uonesIuIWpY

ST-unr-st

[1uno) |

HN

usisap |euty ojul

HJQC_ pl} MC_UCQQ pjoy uo m:m_m UOI1BAIBSUOD JoleM Juauewlad .QOLm Cw_m AMAQ 1e 3|npayds uoljeden
01 @np 3uloguo ‘g 3snSny uo parsanbai dnyoow euld "3131dINOD SNOILYYILI SNOIYVA "0Z Ainf

40 399m pajdadxa dn yoow a8eusdis UOIIBAISSUOD J91BM JuBURWISd ‘dILITdINOD SNOIS A¥VZVH 3414

JINFHLXT "ILI1dINOD SNOIS HIFLNNTOA A8 AINIVLNIVIA VYL "Uohe|jelsul/ainioejnuew/dnyoow
Joy 98ueute ‘uSisap 93eudis SNOLIBA 194 UOSIDIBAN JI|) PUe JOARIAl ULIM BSiel]

uonesnsIuIWpyY

uonesnsiuIWpyY

Inf-ST

ST-unr-g¢

doueul]

HN

pauiels 194 jou uonuaws|dw] "3131dINOD ISYHIUN "dsh AepAiana ojul
1nd pue sj02030.4d pue sainpadoud 3332 300Ys 3|qNOJ} ‘B|NPOW JBPJO JJOM S|Y/|Al [|BISUl pUE 3SeydInd

uonesIuIwpy

JUBWUIBA0DH

ST-dv-£T

HN

panie)s 1A Jou Japuleway ‘dIN|

HONOYHL 3137dINOD (13AIT HOIH) 10D INIWIDVIdIY 13SSY INOS "dINI HONOYHL 3131dINOD
1INIINSSISSY NOILIANOD JNOS "SI9SSe 24n3dnJiselyul syl Jo Auew oy 193si8au a1ep-03-dn 4o d3eundde
ue 3AeY 10U S30p Aj3uaJind a3e||IA Y3 - SJUDWSSISSE UOI}IPUOD pue $4a3sI8aJ 1asse Suljeald ueis

uonensIuIwpy

aJnjonuisespu]

ST-4dy-£T

J3AN0DUBAOJIDIN

ad ‘HN

pa1Je1s 19A 10N "SHPaJd UOQIeI/S1PaId DHO [eUOIZaJ 01 pJeSal YIIM JSANOOUBAOIISIA YUM IO

uonensiuIWpy

aJnjonuisedpu|

vT-Inr-€

J9ANOJUBAOJISIAN

ad ‘HN

SUIPUBISINO W)
uoioe Sululeway *a31ITdINOD $SID0Yd ONILNNODIIY “Bululewdl W}l dUO - ApNIS JUBWISSISSE Snjels
21ns0|d pue AI0JUIAUI [|Ijpue] Pue ‘AJ0JUBAUL 3IS PRIBUIWEIUOD GYSd 10} JOANOIUBAOIIBIAl YHM HI0M

uoneisIuIWpY

a4njonJisedju|

vT-Inr-€

ad A ‘HN

‘3ulwoddn uoissas duluue|d 21391e43S ‘STOZ A3131dINOD

MYTAG 3SN Y3LVM H00ALNO ‘uejd uoneasasuod Jaiem pue ‘uejd Juswadeuew paysialem :siseydwa
|eiu) 'sysanbau Suipuny juead snolea paemuaoy ind 03 aAey snw 33e||IA Yl 18YL 151X AjJuaind

10U Op 1By} suejd SNOJaWNU J0} d4Y UB 9183Jd YO [12UN0) 03 JU3sad pue 93UIM 01 QYD YIM JOM

uonensIuIWpy

JUBWIUIBA0D

VT-NON-€

HN

9T0Z ul pJemioy 1nd 19ays 123loud |eyide) *1030eJU0d € eIA
10 9snoy-ul ainyonuisedul adid Jamas pue aeuleup 10adsul 0} paseyaund aq pinoys juawdinba Jayiaym
U1B}I9ISE 0] SIOPUIA pue saluedwod aeuledp/Iamas A1DD WoJ suoljelonb uielqo pue yalessay

uonensIuIWpyY

aJnjonuisespu|

¥1-8ny-€1

HN

sywJad awiy
se - ssaJ30.d yoeJ) pue swesSoud yiom paulyap Amau |je ol s92139e.d 159q, 91840d.100Ul pUR YoIBISDY

uonesIuIWpY

JUBWUIBA0DH

v1-8ny-9

Aad=tA ‘HN

3ulo3uQ (92ua21] SSaUISNG pUB 3SN PeOU Se yans)
sywJad mau pue salepdn mejAq papaau-Lonwi SNOLIEA [12UN0D 01 JU3saJd pue jelp 01 OVD YIM IO

uonensiuIWpy

JUBWIUIBA0D

YT-Inf-LT

SN OV ‘HN

3137dINOD "A3YIND3Y NOILIOV ¥IHLYNA ON "FILLININOD ONINYVd OL AIAYVMYOL NOILYINYOANI
Indui o1jgnd Suipuad pjoy uo ind sem Inqg ‘4 TOZ JaqWaldas ul UM Ju0daJ UOIIBPUIWWOIDL
leu1BuQ “ASs1es1s Sunjied a8e||IA aAIsUsyaIdWwod B 918342 01 |I2UNOD PUEB “431YD 3414 ‘OVD YHM MIOM

uopeisIuIWpY

JUBWUIBA0DH

¥1-das-ST

BEENSNIGE

NN HN

“INO

SIHL $3035Y3dNS MO13E JSYL MIN 'sased| 0} pJesal yum SuloSuQ “MOY ILOIN U0 2313 134 7 ga4
Uo |10 Yum Sunaa|n pT Asenuer ade|d 5001 SuileaW 92e)-03-998}) ISU14 "HTOT Ul S|IEWS/SUOIIESIDAUOD
auoyd snoleA 'sases| pue ‘spue umoJt?) 01 pJesal yum uolie|siSaT pue sy 03 3dualaype

98e|[IA pue sa11|1qisuodsaJ/sa]0J/suoi3e109dxa/a2IAI3S 4O S|9AS] 0} PJe§aJ YUM |1 OIN/QHNT UIM SJOM

Aiore|n8ay

JUBWIUIBA0D

Y1-P0-C

SN3dd

HN

3INO SIHL S3a3s¥3dNS MO39

NSYL MIN "9Z JoqWianoN uasemapun syafold JOgN uo aiep 03 ssaiSoud Joj SNIYD Yyum Sunas iy
-a8eyoed |1ouno) T 1das ul papnjoul Jodas uolzepuswWWo9yY ‘13 1dINOD O)d YIANIL ‘Tz IsnSny

40 31ep BuISO[D B YIM ‘G ISNSNY UO pig Dg U0 Japua3l 03 Ino Ind sem uoillod eisauSe|y syl - papieme
u39q aney ssedAg AMd eisauSe pue sapesSdn peoy axelu] Joy eisause|y pue AsaleH e syoafoud 40gN

aJnjonJisesju|

a4njonJisedju|

€8T

pT-unr-g¢

EMERNTED)

HN

133443 NI NIVIANIY

ATNOHS SIYNAIO0Yd HHOM 34VS INFHHINI SANIININODIIY £Z NV dILVA L¥Od3Y D1410Vd03ID

313 TdINOD * 3|qISea4 10U S| 33340 ey d3edipul 6 |14dy U0 HIA YIM SUOISSNISIQ “3SI| Y3 03 pappe
3q 01 dAeY ||IMm (A)[IqISEa) DX EIUI 331D BLIS]|Y) PEOY G/ 3SBUJ BY3 JOYIBYM PaulwIalap aq ued |
ploy uo Ind uaaq sey siy| ‘d4es e SmaJd age||IA 24Nsud 01 |9A3] 3saYSIY 3y 01 33s aJe Aayy Juasald

1e - adojsdn ule.sa) 3|geisun 03 anp sainpadosd SUINIOM d4eS 3Y} ISIASJ PUE HSIADJ 0} SUOIIEIO| eIl Je
siunowe Iletules Jol SISIXD B1ED SIdeLILI9A DUE dldelinuenb 10 SUIUOW f - € 92U 1SIIUDIIS0ID) UM NIOA

dd ‘HN

uonesIuIwpy

JUBWIUIBA0DH

ST-4dv-07

pa1Je1s 19A 10N 3UasaJd 1 SISIXa SUIYIOU - |IDUNOD) O} SUOIFEPUIWIIOIDS
uonejuawa|dwi pue Aga1ells ,SIOPUSA patiajaid, e 21eald 0} 9dueUl] pue QYD YIM YI0M

uonessIuIWpyY

JUBWIUIBA0D

14

vT-Inr-ce

FETTTG)

Aewd

(9702 ‘0T 924 1€ Se) S10N pue snieis jsel

uonedyIsse)
aAneSIUIWPY

ojjo310d

(moj
S 03 ysiy 1) Ayond

auljpeag

ueis




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 12 of 120

MOVEHINTS

HN

TT 934 404 A3T1NA3IHIS
MYOM “I1ITdINOD "40M 3y aziueSio pue {1oesjuod pieme ‘suolysanb samsue ‘Adijod ase|In
Jad |1eJ] |eluualua) ayi Suoje snopJezey se palou $93J3 SNOLIEA JO |BAOWA 10} suolielonb aziuediQ

uopeisIuIwpyY

a4njonJisedju|

9T-uer-8z

HOA

HN

Adenuer ul paziued.o sysIn
91IS HOA WO} Swa)l SulpueIsIno snotiea uo dn-moj|o4 ‘HIA 03 Hwgns pue 1iodas J93em [enuue S

uonensiuIwpy

JUBWIUIBA0D

9T-IBN-TE

9T-uer-8z

ad ‘SNOIYVA ‘HN

3131dINOD "OVD paiutodde Ajmau ay3 01 Janopuey pue dn-moj|o} a1elidoidde
yum ‘sysanbas Suiuozas ‘Aem Jo S1ySi pue SJUSWIYILOIIUD SNOLIBA :9J SJUIPISAL YUM SSunasiN

uonesIuIwpy

JUBWUIBA0DH

snollea

HN

3uloduo ssad04d 193png "3131dINOD Sauljpesp
99)11WWOD PUE |12UN0) SNOLIBA pue ddueul{ Aq papnjaul punousydeq pue 919|dwod 949M ||e 3Jnsud
‘awes a1e|ndod ‘sysanbau 198pnq |e3ded 970z YUM paieldosse sased ssaulsng Jo) salejdwal 91eal)

uonessIuIWpyY

JUBWIUIBA0D

9T-uer-9z

HOA

HN

3131dNOD dUIjj40 Semdjue)
J0IAI3S BISBUSEIA 1BY) dWI} BWeS a3 1e pasiwoidwod sem 3y ejul AAIeH Jey) JUIA3 ay3 ul aSe||IA 3yl
0} Ajssajweas Jalem apinoad pjnod yaa4) eisause|p moy 0} pJedas yum HOA wouy sjeaosdde aziuesiQ

uopeisIuIWpY

a4njonJisedju|

9T-uer-oz

428N ‘SNIYD

HN

3ul03uo syJom Jo Japuleway ‘J137dINOD AjSulpiodde

suofadsul s azjuesio pue HOA Yum asier] “3131dIN0D Suluoissiwwod ssedAg “3137dINOD

123(04d jo uoniod uoie|jeIsul A4d “3131dINOD 33(0ud jo uopiod uoneelsul ssedAg "3131dINOD TV
‘spJo2aa Sunepdn ‘a3eindoe pue 919|dwod s aiep di yuomiaded uoINIISUOD PaleIIOSSE pue syuswAed
ssa804d Suninsua ySisiano ade||IA Jo [924ed pue pued se sNIYD yum Suisiel| ‘s109foid 4DgGN eissusen

uonesiuIwpy

a4njonJisedju|

ST-29@Q-1T

doueul]
‘OYNT4 D9INT ‘ILON ‘ad

HN

Bujo8uo "4v3 3dad2e |Im DaIN3

UOI}BWIIJUOD 32UO JDBJIUOD JO pJeme pue dnmoj||o) Jayung "TT 024 QYD PuUe adueul{ yym uoidunfuod
ur pa1a|dwiod 89 03 43 "3I131dINOD ||e Adljod a8ej|IA pue saul|apIng DQIAIF J9pun panss! | || wouy
suolepUSWWOI3L swuly SuiaauISua 03 pJedaJs Yyim uoidalip apiroad pue suoneionb a1e(j0d ‘asuodsal
10} s230nb ulelgqo 03 wuly Suaaui8ua 9ziuesio {peod SS30. Y3 JO UOIIINIIUO0I [eulSIIO Ay} pue

|LOW Yum Asoasiy 3sed yaieasas ‘\OYNT4 PUe DGIAIF YHM 3SIel| ‘pI|SPUe| JO JUBWISSISSE [BIIUYIDI09D
92/ue8.0 {11P1S ASY DUE 112UNON WIOLUI - DROJ 9XEIUI X930 ASAJEH 1B 3DIIS S1IAD 01 9suodsay

uonesIuIwpYy

a4njonJisedju|

9T-uer-oc

ad ‘sn3ywd

OH ‘HN

uosiel| Suiosuo - ssaugoid u| “eisaude|A 1 U eLIPUN SHIOM |[EM XIBLS
3204 AduaBiawa ay3 Joj 4@ Aq pasod suoiisanb o3 siamsue yiim dn moj|oy ‘swoy ul ||} ‘s1uodad a1um
‘9dukul4 YHUm uoipunfuod ul - y4a yum dn deam 10afouad |euld - € aseyd eisaude|n 1e sy1op Aduasiawy

uonesIuIWpY

a4njonJisedju|

ST-990-¢

[ERERTENY

HN

‘3ulo3uQ ‘8uiids a1e| ul pajnpayds a4 ||im juted

10 1802 PU023S {1010BJIU0D 3Y) 01 papiroid uaaq sey 1si| Aduaipyag "3131dINOD TVAOINIY FHNLONYLS
‘9T0T ‘v Adenuer JO 329M 3Y] 92USWIWIOD |[IM [BAOWSL 24N3INJIS “I13TdINOD “(103f0ud [eroway
94n12Nn41G yue] AemysiH ayi Joj JappIq [NJssa29Ns) JusawdolaAag dJJeIAl JOJ 10BJIUOD SYIOM Joulw SIIM

aJnynuisesu]

uonensIuIWpyY

ST-AON-9T

wwod3

HN

9TOC Ul ddueuld Aq dAS pue 9TQZ Ul 393png suiiesado ul papn|dul suoiiedijdwi 193png ‘3131dINOD
*(3414 YHM) 10BJIU0D WW0DF JUDLIND BY3 UO SOIPEJ SHIOAN J1|gNd SPN|dUl 03 USIHIM 30 |[IM 3SED SSaUISN(
|lexded y "panosdwi Ajqesapisuod si 98e4an00 olped - 3131dINOD 1afoad 10j1d "T€ IsnSny paJaniap

34 ||Im solpey “313TdINOD "zZ Ainf Suizeaw |eriu| "sayejul Jalem ay3 1e 98eJaA00 J2133q aAey ySiw
A3y3 Jay1aym auiw31ap 03 SOIped 413y} yum 3aafoid jojid e 9ziuedio pue wwod3 Yyiim asier] - soipey

uonesIuIwpyY

a4njonJisedju|

ST-Inf-£

ad

HN

8U103U0 3q ||IM 1913 0 Janopuey JBYUNY “S3714 LNIIWHOVOUINI 40 YIAOANVH dILITdNOD
ssa4304d ul $yse1 Asy JO JaAOpuUBH *3NUUOD pue Alenuer ul uayelapun s3undaw [eniul - QYD MaN

uonessIuIWpyY

uonesIuIWpyY

ST-8ny-£1T

ad ‘W0od3v

HN

1T Alenigad 1o} pa|npayds s| Sundawl dn-moj|o} e pue

‘UaYB}IPUN SEM JJEIP MBU Y} UO %0eqpady) apinoid 0} Suizaaw [eliul ue ‘papinoid Sem Jyelp pasinaL

e {uayepapun sem dnmoj|o} 3|(RIBPISUOD UOID3J10d SuliinbaJ 9oueWIOLIAd Ul 3NEJBP B YIIM PaNss]
2JaM INOD3IV ‘9]qe1dasdeun sem pue aulpeap UOISUSIXS Sy} UBY) J31E| PAISAIIDP SeM dIAI| Help e ‘Dwi
JO UOISURIXd JBYI0UE 10} Pay|Se Aj|ewo) INODIV - Ue|d J9ISB|Al 81N10NJISEI U] JO JUSWISEUB|A 19BI3U0D

uonessIuIWpY

ainjnuisespu|

ST-INr-LT

HN

910z Ut Aanuns a3e||IA 104 piemioy Ind 123ys 303oad [epded “1SIT NO SNOILDINNOD

IDIAYIS YILYM 0L - ILTTdINOD LSIT "43qWad3Q 4O 333Mm 1511 aY3 Ag paie||0d 3 ||1m Sajen
SuipuelsIno ||e 4o 151] 919|dW0d iy "PUNO) 9J9M SIA|BA MBU ON "SSA|BA UOI}I9UUO0D J3lem Sulssiw puly

0] UlB1J) JNO J0J poyIaw 31enbape ue Jou sem YdD ‘J1I1dINOD ¥dD "Sd91S Ixau Uo [19uno) 03 Jodas
e pJemioy) Sulig pue 919|dwod SI YdO SIUO SIA|BA UOI}IDUUOD JO3BM PUl) O3 3|JE 10U SUOIIBIO] || 918||0D

uonensIuIWpyY

JUBWIUIBA0D

340

Aewnig

(9702 ‘0T 924 1€ se) S310N pue snieis yjsel

UoNEdISSe)
aAneSIUIWPY

ojjo310d

(moj
S 03 ysiy 1) Ayond

auljpeag

ueis




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 13 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

Type Information Report

Title Key Performance Indicators — Solid Waste Statistics 2015 vs 2014
Author Nikii Hoglund Reviewed By: Peter Delong
Date February 10, 2016 Version

Issued for | February 16, 2016 Council Meeting

Recommendation:
THAT the Information Report, “Key Performance Indicators — Solid Waste Statistics 2015 vs
2014” be received.

Attachments:
None

Key Information:

The Village of Lions Bay is one of a number of municipalities that had to meet aggressive
solid waste reduction goals by 2015 and 2020 that were outlined by the regional
government of Metro Vancouver within their Integrated Solid Waste and Resource
Management Plan (ISWRMP) in 2010. Goals within this plan that directly affect all
municipalities within the regional auspices of Metro Vancouver are as follows:

1. Minimize waste generation — with associated regional targets to reduce the quantity
of waste generated per capita within the region as a whole, to 90% or less of 2010
volumes by 2020; and

2. Maximize reuse, recycling, and material recovery — with targets for municipal solid
waste diversion (i.e. diverting that which can be recycled, reused, or recovered from
the garbage stream to programs aimed at diversion as opposed to waste) set at 70%
by 2015 and 80% by 2020 (from a regional average of 55% in 2010); assuming there
will be sustained markets for diverted materials.

To help ensure that these targets were met, Metro Vancouver implemented a ban on

organics (food waste) in the garbage stream on January 1, 2015 as an added incentive for
municipalities to divert food waste to not incur fines associated with having a banned

Page | 1



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 14 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

material in their garbage stream, and also increased garbage tipping fees while leaving
green waste tipping fees at a reduced rate.

Village Staff and resident volunteers organized informational campaigns, sent out
information via ePosts, held public information meetings, and put up signage to inform
residents of the new changes, and to help the Village ensure garbage costs were kept to a
minimum, and diversion rates were increased.

In 2014, the Village’s diversion rates were 49.8% - 5.2% below Metro Vancouver’s average
diversion rates. Total waste generated by the Village was 522,740 kilograms; and 50.2% of
that waste was put directly into the garbage stream.

In 2015, diversion rates skyrocketed to 71.1% - 1.1% above Metro Vancouver’s targets for
overall diversion rates in 2015. Total waste generated by the Village went up slightly to
523,547 kilograms; however only 28.9% of that waste was put into the garbage stream.

Follow Up Action:

Staff will continue to build on the success noted in this report and continue to liaise with
Metro Vancouver and resident volunteer groups to ensure that new campaigns to further
increase diversion are adopted as readily and easily by the Village’s residents as the
organics diversion campaigns of late 2014 and early 2015 were.

Communication Plan:

Staff will include the information in this report in the 2015 Annual Report provide statistics
to Metro Vancouver, and provide information in an upcoming ePost.

Page | 2



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 15 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

Type Information Report

Title Key Performance Indicators — Water Consumption rates 2015 vs 2014
Author Nikii Hoglund Reviewed By: Peter Delong

Date February 11, 2016 Version

Issued for | February 16, 2016 Council Meeting

Recommendation:

THAT the Information Report, “Key Performance Indicators — Water Consumption Rates
2015 vs 2014” be received.

Attachments:
None

Key Information:

The Village of Lions Bay is one of a number of municipalities that was dramatically affected
by climate change in 2015. Many Village operational and policy changes were enacted
during the year in an effort to ensure potable water remained in the system for both
residential and firefighting use during drought conditions for a significant portion of the
year. The Village’s first Outdoor Water Use Bylaw (OWUB) came into effect, and significant
resources were focussed on the careful monitoring, reduction, and reuse of water within
the Village, in addition to building on operational programs that were first implemented in
mid-to-late 2014 that concentrated on finding and actively ensuring leaks on both the public
and private property were fixed expediently. In 2015, 29 leaks on private property and 2
leaks on Village property were identified, monitored, and repaired.

The Village’s Staff, Council, Infrastructure Committee, and resident volunteers organized
informational campaigns, sent out information via ePosts, held public information meetings,
and put up signage to inform residents of the new OWUB, and to help the Village ensure
water consumption was kept to a minimum, especially during the summer months.

In 2014, the Village’s total water consumption was 772,300.85 m3 (or approximately
204,020,299.72 USG).

Page | 1



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 16 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

In 2015, the Village’s total water consumption was 437,433.27 m3 (or approximately
115,557,644.22 USG) — considerably lower than 2014. Table 1 provides a month by month
comparison, with average Village daily consumption rates (USG) below.

Table 1. Average Consumption Rates 2014 vs 2015

2014 2015 % CHANGE
JANUARY 536,542 381,273 29% DECREASE
FEBRUARY 515,735 382,268 26% DECREASE
MARCH 508,453 391,763 23% DECREASE
APRIL 540,650 390,755 28% DECREASE
MAY 610,391 357,663 41% DECREASE
JUNE 649,326 401,600 38% DECREASE
JULY 711,684 349,890 51% DECREASE
AUGUST 702,637 292,394 58% DECREASE
SEPTEMBER 636,759 254,540 60% DECREASE
OCTOBER 503,372 273,092 46% DECREASE
NOVEMBER 497,769 197,812 60% DECREASE
DECEMBER 415,464 175,062 58% DECREASE

Follow Up Action: Staff will continue to monitor water supply, respond quickly to changes
both internal (within the water system itself) and external (drought, severe weather), and
implement conservation measures to ensure that water consumption rates remain as low
as possible.

Communication Plan: Staff will include the information in this report in the 2015 Annual
Report; and provide information in an upcoming ePost.

Page | 2



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 17 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

Type Report to Council

Title Level of Service Policy

Author Helen Waterson Reviewed By:

Date Feb 10 Version
Issued for CSC Meeting — Feb 16 @ 3pm

RECOMMENDATION

Following Council’s Priorities for 2015-2016, of providing Good Governance by “setting measurable
accountabilities for staff and Council” | would like to recommend that we undertake to develop a Level
of Service Policy to ensure that service levels are measured and targets are set and met.

| would propose that this policy be put forward by a committee or task force, thereby eliminating any
additional strain on our resources.

PURPOSE

A Level of Service Policy allows the muncipality to identify what they will do to attempt to meet public
expectations and how they will respond to changing needs and conditions, taking into account available
resources . This helps to ensure fiscal responsibility and responsiveness to community needs.

One of the main componants of a Level of Service Policy is to measure performance, which is important
to long-term strategic planning and decision making, and should be integrated into the budgeting
process.

Performance management and performance measures can help us develop a continuous system of
improvement. Consistent performance measures can help reveal when a program or service is not being
delivered properly or effectively, which can result in insufficient services to the public.




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 18 of 120

CONSIDERATION

Why is Performance Measurement Important for a Municipality?

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

Stimulates Productivity and Creativity — used to create new incentives and rewards to
stimulate creativity and productivity.

Improve the Budget Process — can help develop budgets based on realistic costs and
benefits and can help monitor and measure whether service levels are met.

Accountability — reporting to the public improves municipal government accountability to its
tax payers as tax payers are provided with a better understanding of how their tax dollar is
being spent.

Enhances Communications - by nature, performance measures necessitate greater
communication among taxpayers, Council members, other municipalities, and the Province.

Focus - results become the focus, leading to a closer review of how service is delivered, how
well it is delivered, its costs, and the impacts on the community.

Improved Service Delivery - Service delivery can be regularly altered or tuned to respond to
current taxpayer needs.

Council has the critical role to set service levels:

e Representing the Residents and to consider the well-being and interest of the
municipality.

e Developing and evaluating the policies and programs of the municipality.

e Determining which services the municipality provides.

e Ensuring that administrative practices and procedures are in place to implement the
decisions of Council.

e Maintaining the financial sustainability of the municipality.

Page | 2



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 19 of 120

LBFD Monthly Report - January 1% to January 31t 2016

Jan 15t - Jan 31% call outs = 17

Breakdown of call outs:

8 x MVA — rescue required, 1 x MVA, 1 x Brush/Grass Fire, 1 x Investigation, 1 x Alarms - Residential,
2x MESA C, 2 x MESA D, 1 x MESA B

Incident Begin Time Incident Type Description

Within Lions Bay

01/24/2016 11:49:11 MESA-D

01/23/2016 18:00:56 MESA-C

01/23/2016 16:02:55 MESA-C

01/29/2016 03:21:51 MESA-D

01/10/2016 12:20:00 BRUSH/GRASS FIRE
01/09/2016 11:52:23 INVESTIGATION
01/09/2016 09:43:41 ALARMS - SF RESIDENTIAL
01/05/2016 09:02:52 MESA-B

01/15/2016 20:09:19 MVA

On Highway 99

01/26/2016 18:31:47 MVA - RESCUE REQUIRED
01/23/2016 09:59:34 MVA - RESCUE REQUIRED
01/22/2016 19:14:59 MVA - RESCUE REQUIRED
01/22/2016 08:27:01 MVA - RESCUE REQUIRED
01/16/2016 15:57:39 MVA - RESCUE REQUIRED
01/05/2016 14:01:40 MVA - RESCUE REQUIRED
01/03/2016 14:49:29 MVA - RESCUE REQUIRED
01/31/2016 09:40:44 MVA - RESCUE REQUIRED

MESA is an acronym for Medlical Emergency Service Assist. The letter denotes the seriousness of the incident.

A s minor and E is serious.

Fundraising:

e On going

Miscellaneous:

e The department has currently 25 members



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 20 of 120

e  Eric Picher was hired by New Westminster Fire Department. He was a senior member of LBFR
and will be missed

e  2-3 other FF's are moving on. Replacement recruiting is underway

e  PEP claimed thus far for 2016 = $3,622.50

2016 — approx. total claimed from sources OUTSIDE the village = $3,622.50




pz/@2/2016 22:46 BA4-392-E138 SEUAMISH RCMP FAGE @1/@82
VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 21 of 120

RO‘]&I G endarmerie Secutity Glassliication/Desighation
Canadian royale Classification/désignation sécufitaire
Mounted du Unclassified

Police Canada

Insp. Neil CROSS
OIC Sea to Sky RCMP
1000 Finch Drive

Squamish BC Your File  Votre référence
V8B OM5 n/a

Administrator - Village of Lions Bay

400 Centra Road OurFile  Natre référence
Lions Bay BC WA

VON 2F0

2016-02-02

To whotn it may concern,
Lions Bay Activity Report - January 2016

The following is 2 list deseribing individual calls for service from the RCMP in and around the area of Lione Bay.

Traffic - Moving x 12

Gollision - Damage Under 1000 x 1
Collislon - Nan-fatal Injury x 4

Gielve While Disgualified x 1
Impalrad Oparaton of Vehicla x 1
Mischlef/Praparty Damage x 1
Mentall Health Act x 1
Transportation Act % 1

Traffic Hazard x 1

Poasession of Cannabis x 1

24 calls for service
LIONS BAY VILLAGE
Trakic = Insurange Violation x 1
Theft from Vehigla x 2
Mertal Health Actx 1
Migsing Persons x 1
Breach of Peace x 1
Asgiet Other Police Agency x 2
a11-False/Abandonad x 1
Suspiclous Pergan X 1

10 calls for service Total = 34

Should you have any guastions, please do not hesltate 1o act the Squamish RCMP Detachment at (604)892-6100.

N.M, (Neil) Crass, Inspector
O1€ Sea to Sky RCMP

Royal Canadian Mounted Police
1009 Fineh Drive Squamish B.C-
PH 804 9323044

Frian) CGumming /801,
Ftm ik Detashment-Go0in Zone
Ry, BRGEA

JKn

Canadi



B2/p2/2816 22:46 6B4-892-6138 SEUAMISH RCMP PAGE

VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 22 o;‘ 120

Az/\82

Hcﬁyal Genda rmetie Sacyrity G agaification/Oesignation
Canadian royale Classilication/désignation sécuritalre
Mounted  du Unclassified

Police Canada

Insp. Neil Cross
OIC Sea to Sky RCMP
100¢ Finch Drive

Squamish BC V8B OMB aut File Yotra réference
NFA

Administrator - Village of Lions Bay

400 Centre Roed QurFila  Notre référance

Lions Bay BC

VoN 2EC

2016-02-02

To Whom it May CGoncerr

LIONS BAY FALSE ALARM REPORT - January 2016

The following is a list of calls for service from the RCMP in response to alarms:

DATE FILE # ADDRESS POLICE ATTENDANCE HISTORY 2014/15

TOTAL=0

Should you have any guestions, please da not hesitate to contact the Squamish Detachment at
(604)892-6100.

Ragards

N,M. (Neil) Cross, Inspector
0IC Sea to Sky ACMP

Royal Canadian Mounted Palice
1000 Finch Drive Squamish B.C.
Cell: 604-902-2925

B G (Briz
B |

| Cumming /Sot.
FDelachmant-South £one fkh
Rz, Mkl

Canada



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 23 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

Type Request for Decision

Title Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130, 1985, Repeal Bylaw No.
498, 2016

Author S. Gilroy Reviewed By: | P. Delong

Date February 11, 2016 Version | 2

Issued for | February 16, 2016 — Regular Council Meeting

1. Recommendation

THAT Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130, 1985, Repeal Bylaw No. 498,
2016 be adopted.

2. Attachments

1. Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130, 1985, Repeal Bylaw No. 498,
2016

3. Key Information

A resolution was passed at the December 15, 2015 Regular Council Meeting to proceed
with the process of repealing Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130, 1985 in order to
consolidate cost recovery for water services within the Village of Lions Bay, and apply a
consolidated water rate to all residents of the Village of Lions Bay, including residents of
Brunswick Beach.

First, Second and Third Reading were given at the February 2, 2016 Regular Council
Meeting.




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 24 of 120

S LT N T
SPLENDOUR IN SERENITY

Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw

No. 130, 1985, Repeal Bylaw No0.498, 2016

PO Box 141, 400 Centre Road, Lions Bay, BC VON 2EO0
Phone: 604-921-9333 Fax: 604-921-6643
Email: office@lionsbay.ca Web: www.lionsbay.ca



mailto:office@lionsbay.ca
http://www.lionsbay.ca/

VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 25 of 120
Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130, 1985,
Repeal Bylaw No0.498, 2016

Page 2

Bylaw No. 498, 2016

Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw Repeal

A bylaw to repeal Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax By-law No. 130, 1985

WHEREAS the Village of Lions Bay wishes to consolidate its water cost recoveries under an amended

Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw;

NOW THEREFORE the Council of the Village of Lions Bay, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as “Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130,
1985, Repeal Bylaw No.498, 2016.”

2.

3.

Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax By-law No. 130, 1985, as amended, is hereby repealed.

The following amending bylaws are also hereby repealed:

(a) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No
(b) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No

(c) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(d) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(e) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(f) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(g) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(h) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(i) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(j) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(k) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(I) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(m) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.

(n) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No
(o) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No
(p) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No
(q) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No
(r) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.

(s) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.

(t) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.
(u) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No

(v) Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No.

. 130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
. 130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
. 130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
. 130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
. 130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
. 130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.

130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.

130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.

130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.

. 130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.
130, 1985, Amendment Bylaw No.

489, 2015;
471, 2014,
460, 2013;
388, 2007;
366, 2005;
358, 2004,
348, 2003;
340, 2002;
323, 2001,
311, 2000;
293, 1999;
282, 1998;
263, 1997,
248, 1996;
237, 1995;
224, 1994,
213, 1993;
200, 1992;
191, 1991,
182, 1990;
173, 1989;
160, 1988.



Repeal Bylaw No0.498, 2016

VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 26 of 120
Village of Lions Bay Water Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130, 1985,

Page 3

READ A FIRST TIME
READ A SECOND TIME
READ A THIRD TIME

ADOPTED

Certified a true copy of
Village of Lions Bay Water
Parcel Tax Bylaw No. 130, 1985,

Repeal Bylaw No0.498, 2016 as adopted.

Corporate Officer

February 2, 2016
February 2, 2016

February 2, 2016

Mayor

Corporate Officer



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 27 of 120

THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE QF LIONS BAY

Type Request for Decision

Title Utility User Rate Amendment Bylaws 499, 500 and 501
Author P. Delong Reviewed By:

Date February 11, 2016 Version| 2

Issued for February 16, 2016 Regular Council Meeting

1.

Recommendation

THAT the following bylaws be adopted:

(a) Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw No. 2, 1971, Amendment Bylaw No. 499, 2016;

(b) Garbage and Recycling Collection Bylaw No. 455, 2013, Amendment Bylaw No. 500,
2016;

(c) Sewer User Rates Bylaw No. 122, 1984, Amendment Bylaw No. 501, 2016.

Attachments

Bylaws 499, 500 and 501 as set out above.

Key Information

At the January 19, 2016 Regular Meeting, Council directed staff to prepare utility user rate

bylaws for water, sewer and solid waste in accordance with the draft budget indicating the
overall amounts required for each service.



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 28 of 120

Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw No. 2,

1971, Amendment Bylaw No. 499, 2016

Adopted:

PO Box 141, 400 Centre Road, Lions Bay, BC VON 2EO0
Phone: 604-921-9333 Fax: 604-921-6643
Email: office@lionsbay.ca Web: www.lionsbay.ca



mailto:office@lionsbay.ca
http://www.lionsbay.ca/

VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 29 of 120
Village of Lions Bay

Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw No. 2, 1971, Amendment Bylaw No. 499, 2016 Page 2

Bylaw No. 499, 2016

Water Rates and Regulations Amendment

A bylaw to amend Water Rates and Regulations By-law No. 2.

The Council of the Village of Lions Bay, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as “Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw No. 2, 1971,

Amendment Bylaw No. 499, 2016”.

2. Schedule "A" attached to Bylaw No. 2, as amended, is hereby deleted and the attached Schedule
"A" is substituted therefore.

3. This bylaw shall take effect upon adoption.
READ A FIRST TIME February 2, 2016
READ A SECOND TIME February 2, 2016
READ A THIRD TIME February 2, 2016
ADOPTED X

Mayor

Corporate Officer

Certified a true copy of
Bylaw No. 499, 2016 as adopted.

Corporate Officer



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 30 of 120
Village of Lions Bay
Water Rates and Regulations Bylaw No. 2, 1971, Amendment Bylaw No. 499, 2016 Page 3

SCHEDULE "A"

Attached to and forming
part of Bylaw No. 499, 2016

WATER USER RATES Prompt Payment Discount
1. Single Family Residence $1,418.00 per year 2.0%
2. Condominiums, Apartments $1,418.00 per year 2.0%
3. Businesses — café/restaurant $3,709.00 per year 2.0%
4. Businesses —marina $3,709.00 per year 2.0%
5. Businesses —other $976.00 per year 2.0%

6. Schools $3,709.00 per year 2.0%



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 31 of 120

S LT N T
SPLENDOUR IN SERENITY

Garbage and Recycling Collection Bylaw No.

455, 2013, Amendment Bylaw No. 500, 2016

Adopted:

PO Box 141, 400 Centre Road, Lions Bay, BC VON 2EOQ
Phone: 604-921-9333 Fax: 604-921-6643
Email: office@lionsbay.ca Web: www.lionsbay.ca



mailto:office@lionsbay.ca
http://www.lionsbay.ca/

VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 32 of 120

Village of Lions Bay

Waste Collection Amendment Bylaw No. 500, 2016 Page 2
Bylaw No. 500, 2016
Waste Collection Amendment
A bylaw to amend Garbage and Recycling Collection Bylaw No. 455, 2013.
The Council of the Village of Lions Bay, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:
1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as “Garbage and Recycling Collection Bylaw No. 455,

2013, Amendment Bylaw No. 500, 2016”.

2. Schedule "A" attached to Garbage and Recycling Collection Bylaw No. 455, 2013 is hereby
deleted and the attached Schedule "A" is substituted therefore.

3. This bylaw shall take effect upon adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME
READ A SECOND TIME
READ A THIRD TIME

ADOPTED

Certified a true copy of
Bylaw No. 500, 2016 as adopted.

Corporate Officer

February 2, 2016
February 2, 2016

February 2, 2016

Mayor

Corporate Officer



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 33 of 120

Village of Lions Bay
Waste Collection Amendment Bylaw No. 500, 2016

Page 3

SCHEDULE "A"

Attached to and forming
part of Bylaw No. 500, 2016

Maximum Amount Annual Charge Discount
Waste & Recycling
1. Single Family Residences Garbage: 154L/bi-weekly $363.00 3.5%
Recycling: unlimited weekly
Green waste: unlimited weekly
2. Strata Condominiums Common bins/totes $350.00 3.5%
(Crosscreek Road)
3. Schools Common bin $650.00 3.5%
(equivalent to 4 cans)
4. Extra garbage containers $4.00 each can
Recycling Only
1. Store or business premise $468.00 3.5%
2. Marina $665.00 3.5%
3. Strata Apartments $161.00 3.5%

(350 Centre Road)



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 34 of 120

Sewer User Rates Bylaw No. 122, 1984

Amendment Bylaw No. 501, 2016

Adopted:

PO Box 141, 400 Centre Road, Lions Bay, BC VON 2EO0
Phone: 604-921-9333 Fax: 604-921-6643
Email: office@lionsbay.ca Web: www.lionsbay.ca



mailto:office@lionsbay.ca
http://www.lionsbay.ca/

VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 35 of 120

Village of Lions Bay

Sewer User Rates Bylaw No. 122, 1984, Amendment Bylaw No. 501, 2016

Bylaw No. 501, 2016

Sewer User Rates Amendment

A bylaw to amend Sewer User Rates By-law No. 122, 1984.

The Council of the Village of Lions Bay, in open meeting assembled, enacts as follows:

1. This bylaw may be cited for all purposes as “Sewer User Rates Bylaw No. 122, 1984, Amendment

Bylaw No. 501, 2016”.

2. Section 2 of Sewer User Rates By-law No. 122, 1984 is hereby amended as follows:

(a) in subsection (a), strike the words “14%" of July” and substitute the words “31°* day of March

of each year”;

(b) add the words “of each year” to the end of subsection (b); and
(c) in subsection (c), strike the words “before the 15 of July” and substitute the words “on or

before the 31% day of March of each year”.

3. Schedule "A" attached to Bylaw No. 122, 1984, as amended, is hereby deleted and the attached

Schedule "A" is substituted therefore.

4, This bylaw shall take effect upon adoption.

READ A FIRST TIME
READ A SECOND TIME
READ A THIRD TIME

ADOPTED

Certified a true copy of
Sewer User Rates Bylaw No. 122, 1984,
Amendment Bylaw No. 501, 2016 as adopted.

Corporate Officer

February 2, 2016
February 2, 2016

February 2, 2016

Mayor

Corporate Officer

Page 2



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 36 of 120
Village of Lions Bay

Sewer User Rates Bylaw No. 122, 1984, Amendment Bylaw No. 501, 2016

SCHEDULE "A"

Attached to and forming
part of Bylaw No. 501, 2016

SEWER USER RATES Prompt Payment Discount

1. Single Family Residence $533.60 per year 3.5%

Page 3



A true copy of By—u.u}) No. / 22

VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 37 of 120

N

S

S

éasg? :§ MUNICIPALITY OF THE VILLAGE OF

oy ™ 3 '

§§L§§; _§ LIONS BAY

R £

3. 3 '

‘Ré’% -

éig §’ By-Law No. 122 - Sewer User Rate

L R Y

\..;0 ° -

§-§ S Afby—lay to proylde for the imposition
&'§ 2 01 a charge against the owner or occupier
§§ 55 of real property for the use of the sewer
§°§ : Eﬁ system of the municipality.

The Council of the Village of Lions Ba i i
, 1N ope
assembled, enacts as follows: Y pen meeting

1. The;e is hereby imposed and levied a sewer user charge
against owner or occupier of land or real property
whose property is connected to the sewer system and the
clerk shall classify each consumer in accordance with
the categories set out in Schedule "A", attached to
and forming part of this By-law.

2. (a) The rates shall be due and payable at the office of
the Collector, Municipal Office by the 14th of July.

(b) The period the rates cover is from January 1lst to
December 3st.
(c) A prompt payment digcount shall be allowed, as set
out in Schedule "A", if payment is made before the 15th
of July.

3. Any rate remaining unpaid on the thirty-first of
December shall be deemed to be taxes in arrear on the

property concerned and shall be forthwith entered on the
real property tax roll by the Collector as taxes in arrear.

This by-law may be cited as the '"Sewer User Rates By-law
No. 122,1984".

day of May ,1984.

READ a first time this 11th

day of May ,1984.

READ a second time this 11th

1ith day of May ,1984.

READ a third time this

VAL of the MINISTER OF MUNICIPAL AFFAIRS

RECEIVED the APPRO
: this 12th day of June ,1984.
RECONSIDERED and FINALLY PASSED AND ADOPTED ‘
this 9th day of July ,1984.

= //‘7 o // _
AT A L AL N

Clerk

APPROVED nursuant io ihe provisions of section
s

Certified a true copy of ‘ & <0 IR R
By-law No. 122 at third © > of the "Hunicipm ’
reading. ' » day of VMIE 12




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 38 of 120

SCHEDULE "A"

Attached to and forming
part of By-law No. 122

USER RATES
Prompt
Payment
discount
Single family residence $110.00 $10.00

Multiple Occupancy residence
(per unit) $110.00 $10.00




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 39 of 120

VILLAGE OF LIONS BAY

General Correspondence:
G-1: Herring Spawn Assessment Letter

G-2: Downloading of DNA Analysis Costs

Resident Correspondence:

R-1: Hazardous and Unsightly Water Tank

Incoming Correspondence - February 16, 2016



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 40 of 120

From: Anton van Walraven

To: Council @ Lions Bay; Shawna Gilroy

Subject: Letter concerning flawed Herring spawn assessmnet in Howe Sound sent to Federal Ministers
Date: Monday, February 01, 2016 5:12:45 PM

Attachments: HS_Herring_CC_Letter_Ministers_Tootoo_and_McKennafinal3.pdf

Email-Correspondence -AVW- DEH Dec 2015.pdf
JB-HSN-Herring-surveys-150dpi.pdf
HerrinaletterSentMuniCouncilLionsBay.pdf

Dear Mayor and Councillors,

Please find our letter addressed to you and a copy of the letter sent to
Federal Minister Tootoo and Minister McKenna and footnoted documents
attached.

Kind regards,

Anton van Walraven

351 Eagles Nest Road
Bowen Island BC VON 1G1


mailto:avwraven@telus.net
mailto:council@lionsbay.ca
mailto:office@lionsbay.ca

Concerned
Citizens
Bowen.ca

COPY

Bowen Island, January 6, 2016

The Honourable Hunter Tootoo, M.P.

Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard
200 Kent Street - Station 15N100

Ottawa ON K1A 0A6

The Honourable Catherine McKenna, M.P.
Federal Minister of Environment and Climate Change

House of Commons
Ottawa ON K1A 0A6

Dear Ministers:

Re: Incomplete scientific data on Pacific Herring Spawn result in a flawed BC EA Report —
ultimately putting the Pacific Herring Spawn in upper Howe Sound and Howe Sound’s
revival at risk

We the undersigned are writing to formally request that under the terms of the Canadian
Environmental Assessment Act (CEAA) you decline to accept the process and the findings of the
B.C. Environmental Assessment (BCEA) Report for the Woodfibre LNG (WFLNG) project in
Howe Sound, BC. Our focus in this letter is specifically on the occurrence of Pacific Herring and
herring spawning, observed for the last 4 years', in multiple locations within the marine Project
Development Area (PDA) and the destruction of fish and fish habitat the proposed project’s
cooling system could cause.

Importantly, the BC Environmental Assessment Office (BC EAO) in its assessment of Woodfibre’s
proposed cooling system failed to consider any comprehensive study of Pacific Herring spawn in
the PDA and the environmental effects this project’s cooling system will have on Pacific herring
and herring habitat because the DFO and consequently the BCEAO had “insufficient information”
on this important issue.

Your Assessment Decision Statement, specifically under section 5 (1) (a) (i) of CEAA 2012, is
impossible without this important scientific evidence._

' Appendix: Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North - John Buchanan





Howe Sound

Howe Sound, its entrance visible from Vancouver, is Canada’s most southerly fjord. This marine
area is surrounded by steep coastal mountains and populated by islands. Howe Sound is unique in
that this fjord is successfully recovering from severe environmental damage caused by industrial
pollution. Over the timeframe of 100 years, toxic effluent from paper milling, copper mining and
chemical processing turned Howe Sound into a biological dead-zone. > After spending over
$99,000,000 (with ongoing monitoring expense) of taxpayers’ dollars on the Britannia Mine alone®
and due to treatment of effluent streams, closures of industries and cleaning up of industrial
processes, we are observing a recovery of Howe Sound’s ecosystem and the return of many
species, not limited to Pacific Herring, a variety of Salmon stocks, White Sided Dolphins, Orcas
and a variety of whales, and the presence of rare glass sponge reefs (Currently protected by DFO in
nine areas through out the Sound.).

Howe Sound is now recovering. Like the survival of a canary in a mine, the reappearance of
Pacific Herring, being a high fat source and a key link in the food chain, is a harbinger of this
renaissance.

We agree with a number of organizations opposed to the choice of Howe Sound, as proposed by
the BC Government and industrial proponents, as a suitable location for new industries.

Though there are numerous other problems with both the procedure and findings of the BC EAO,
in this letter we argue that Woodfibre LNG may have been aware of Herring spawn present in the
PDA and adjacent shoreline areas at the time the application was written and submitted. Yet
adequate mitigation measures, to locate the cooling system’s seawater intake at a minimum of 2 km
away from Herring spawn as required by DFO Guidelines* is not complied with. This may have
possible lethal consequences to Herring spawn. No alternative for the type of cooling system was
seriously considered and Woodfibre LNG’s proposed offset, in case Serious Harm is caused to
Herring spawn in the PDA, is known not to work (DFO, D.E. Hay and P.B. McCarter — 2015)°.

Neither the DFO Pacific Biological Station’s Fisheries Protection Program in Nanaimo ° nor the
BC EAO have referred to the earlier documented knowledge of Herring spawn in the PDA - the
Buchanan Herring Spawn Surveys. In fact, there is no comprehensive body of scientific evidence
yet assembled of Pacific Herring spawn in Howe Sound.

Only after its application was submitted and made public (January 2015), and presence of Herring
spawn in the PDA was raised in public comments and working group questions, did Woodfibre
LNG commission Hemmera Envirochem Inc.(Hemmera) to perform Herring spawn surveys within
its PDA. ’

The BC EAO prematurely concluded in the WFLNG Assessment Report that the proposed cooling
system with its seawater intake and discharge, only 50 m away from observed Herring spawn, (as

> Howe Sound Environmental Effects Report Monitoring (EEM) cycle one interpretative report.
(Hatfield Consultants Ltd. 1996)

3 Cleaning up Britianna Mine site to cost $99 million (Vancouver Sun, June 2006)
http://www.canada.com/vancouversun/news/story.html?id=7daaad90-7a09-4fcb-ad94-f44a4557fbdb
* Guidelines for Minimizing Entrainment and Impingement of Aquatic organisms at Marine Intakes
in B.C.’[the Guidelines] (DFO-Fedorenko, 1991)

> http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-pelagique/herring-
hareng/herspawn/pages/project-eng.html

® DFO letter May 6 2015 — Attn. to Ms. Amber Paulson, EAO -

7 Woodfibre LNG Herring Survey Summary Report — (Hemmera - May 2015)





opposed to 2 km) was unlikely to cause serious harm, even though DFO had corresponded that
‘Insufficient information has been provided to understand the exact number of [Herring and fish]
larvae which may be entrained.”®

Absence of comprehensive data on Marine Resources in Howe Sound

There is a lack of baseline information and consistent data concerning Marine Resources in Howe
Sound and specifically in regard to consistent and comprehensive Herring spawn survey data. This
is noted by many in the scientific community who have worked or work in Howe Sound.? Online
DFO Fish Herring spawn data for Howe Sound (region 280)", has significant time gaps and it is
also skewed towards shore areas close to human habitation. Reasons for limited survey data for
Herring spawn could be due to Herring spawn ‘disappearing events’ or the fact that Howe Sound’s
high levels of pollution were reasons to consider the area to be inconsequential for DFO data
gathering. Reasons for the limited number of locations where surveys were done, might be because
the surveys were driven by (public) reports of spawn.

In the absence of regular DFO Herring spawn surveys in Howe Sound (probably due to lack of
priority, funds and personnel), others started doing research, survey and data collection work. '
For instance, since 1996 the Vancouver Aquarium’s Howe Sound Research Group has being doing
research in Howe Sound. Since 2010, John Buchanan has surveyed for Herring spawn in Howe
Sound North, including the area around the Woodfibre site, now the proposed PDA. Buchanan
documented Herring spawn in 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, and 2015 directly adjacent to and well
within 2 km from the Woodfibre site. This work was never considered in the EA process.

The Buchanan Herring Spawn survey work

We asked Dr. Douglas E. Hay, Adjunct UBC and former DFO researcher if he was willing to
review Buchanan’s work. Dr. Hay’s response to Buchanan’s work was as follows:

“Regarding John Buchanan’s Pacific Herring survey work in Howe Sound: there is documented
information on spawning and survey dates and relatively precise information on spawning
locations. Therefore from these observations, that note the start and points of spawn along the
shoreline, the linear length of the spawn can be estimated. These observations are consistent with
data in the DFO herring spawn database from “surface” surveys (in contrast to dive surveys). The
spawn observations are documented with photos and videos. Although, Mr. Buchanan’s data do
not include information on layer and width information, in a form similar to that collected by
DFO, the information is, nevertheless, informative and valuable. Therefore this is documented
Herring spawn data and information that could be incorporated in DFO’s Herring Spawn
database.” (Attached in appendix: E-mail correspondence between Anton van Walraven and Dr. D.
E. Hay - Nov - Dec 2015.)

8 DFO letter June 26 2015 — Attn. to Ms. Amber Paulson, EAO -

> Howe Sound Science and Knowledge Workshop 27 March 2015 Summary Report
http://futureofhowesound.org/wp-
content/uploads/2015/07/Howe_Sound_Science__Knowledge_Workshop_Report_June2015-1.pdf
10 Section 280, Howe Sound (North & South) Herring Spawn Map and Records- (Ministry of
Fisheries and Oceans website: http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-
pelagique/herring-hareng/herspawn/280fig-eng.html )

! -the Vancouver Aquarium Howe Sound group has done research in Howe Sound since 1996,
-Mr. John Buchanan has been surveying North Howe Sound for Herring and Herring spawn, as a
personal initiative since, 2010.

-Woodfibre LNG commissioned field studies and surveys in the proposed PDA in 2013, 2014 & 2015.

3




http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-pelagique/herring-hareng/herspawn/280fig-eng.html

http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-pelagique/herring-hareng/herspawn/280fig-eng.html



The Buchanan Herring Spawn survey work data is attached to this letter in Appendix: Pacific
Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North - John Buchanan

Woodfibre LNG commissioned Marine resource surveys

WFLNG’s, commissioned Desktop review and Field studies, documented in its EA application:
Appendix 5.10-1: Marine Resource Baseline studies and Forage Fish and other fish assessment
(application section 5.18) **. Desktop review included the limited online DFO Herring Spawn data,
and a search of available grey literature. The grey literature review found a local news article about
a citizen", clearly identified as Mr. John Buchanan from Squamish - BC, surveying for Herring
spawn within and directly adjacent to the PDA." No efforts were made to contact Mr. Buchanan.
The incomplete DFO data for Howe Sound was adopted for the assessment, but the results of the
grey literature search were not pursued by WFLNG.

WFLNG commissioned Field studies during early Summer 2013, and April and June of 2014.
Juvenile and adult Herring were captured within the PDA at locations S5, GN5 and Gn7" as
summarized in the study: “The subtidal and intertidal areas of the project area survey serve as a
feeding and migratory habitat for marine fish species, such as Pacific herring, saddleback gunnel,
sculpins shiner perch, striped perch, pile perch, white-spotted greenlings, blackbelly eelpouts and
several species of sole.” And also “Forage fish species (e.g., Pacific herring, eulachon, surf smelt
and Pacific sand lance) are known to spawn in Howe Sound or Squamish River. However, no
forage fish spawning habitat is registered within the LAA [PDA].”*®

In response to concerns raised by stakeholders and the public during the EA review process,
WFLNG commissioned Herring Spawn field studies for 2015 and 2016. New Herring spawn was
observed in the PDA in 4 out of 5 surveys done during February, March and April 2015, contrary
to their earlier findings and consistent with Buchanan’s work. Understanding the seriousness of
these survey results, WFLNG’s consultant Hemmera responded with the following
recommendation: “there is substantial opportunity to improve the Project site for herring
spawning through the addition of shallow rocky reefs.” '’

> Woodfibre LNG EA application Appendix 5.10-1: Marine Resource Baseline studies 2 of 3 — 10.1
page 154 — 157 Golder Associates Ltd.

3 Woodfibre LNG Application for an Environmental Assessment Certificate January 2015 - Section
5.18- Page 22 — Paragraph 2
http://a100.gov.bc.ca/appsdata/epic/documents/p408/d38525/1421092563617_KQQVJOPJSG1IcHSL
DD8L1J0CQhQw7NgD32kZQsvpHsxWNdyql1qCg!1378338455!1421086505978.pdf

' Citizens scientist observes herring — The Pique (J. French 2013)
http://www.piquenewsmagazine.com/whistler/citizen-scientist-observes-herring/Content?
mode=print&oid=2452543

> Woodfibre LNG EA application Appendix 5.10-1: Marine Resource Baseline studies 2 of 3 — 10.1
page 154 — 157 Golder Associates Ltd.

' Woodfibre LNG EA application Appendix 5.10-1: Marine Resource Baseline studies 2 of 3 — 10.1
page 163 — Golder Associates Ltd..

7 Woodfibre LNG Herring Survey Summary Report: page 8— (Hemmera - May 2015)





Herring spawn enhancement or reestablishment, not possible nor practical

On the DFO’s dedicated webpage to Herring Spawning Areas of British Columbia (DFO, Hay and
Carter 2015) it states: ‘Moreover, it should be realized that herring "enhancement" or "re-
establishment" does not appear to be possible or practical at the present time (Hay and Marliave
1988). Therefore, if herring spawning habitat is lost, we cannot necessarily expect the impacted
stocks to spawn in other locations nor can we realistically expect that new spawning habitat can be
created.”"®

The Fisheries Act and DFO Guidelines for marine intakes in B.C.

Since 1975 requirements for fresh water and sea water intakes have been regulated under the
Canadian Fisheries Act.

The DFO ‘Guidelines for Minimizing Entrainment and Impingement of Aquatic organisms at
Marine Intakes in B.C.” (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991)" were created with the understanding that “they
are particularly important in the view of large herring spawning populations that are found in the
intertidal and subtidal British Columbia (i.e. zones affected by tides and zones below the tidal
influence) where potential seawater intakes maybe sited.” (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991)

The importance of keeping marine intakes away from Herring spawn is articulated in DFO’s
general siting guidline that states: ‘Do not site intakes at or near herring spawning areas that show
historical spawning over time. Allow a minimum of 2 km between an intake structure and a
documented herring spawning area. Distances less than 2 km pose a serious risk to herring and
other marine fish larvae which have little or no swimming ability.” (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991)

The DFO Guidelines continue to be used as intake standards in design processes and as assessment
criteria for Regulative Agencies. For example in WFLNG ‘s report ‘Seawater Cooling System
Intake Information Request’ (Hemmera May 2015), the ‘Guidelines’ are referenced 6 times. It is
also referenced by the BC EAO in the Assessment Report section 5.5.2 page 95.

Woodfibre L.NG’s proposed seawater cooling system inappropriate

Woodfibre LNG’s choice of cooling system was based on the assumption Herring spawn was NOT
present in the PDA and adjacent shore-line areas. Their assumption was clearly wrong as proven by
their own Herring spawn study (Hemmera 2015) and accordingly, their choice of cooling system is
totally inappropriate and used only in areas where Herring or Herring spawn are not present.

WFLNG?’s choice of cooling method is explained in ‘Woodfibre LNG Project — Assessment of
Alternative Cooling methods’ (Woodfibre LNG April 2015).

18 http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-pelagique/herring-
hareng/herspawn/pages/project-eng.html

9 Guidelines for Minimizing Entrainment and Impingement of Aquatic organisms at Marine Intakes
in B.C.’ (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991) http://publications.gc.ca/collections/collection_2007/dfo-
mpo/Fs97-4-2098E.pdf





Intake design
The Design Criteria for the water intake are provided in WFLNG’s EA Application Appendix 5.16-

1 ‘Conceptual Design of water intake’ and are directly adopted from the DFO Guidelines (DFO,
Fedorenko - 1991) and are applicable only to a location where no historic Herring spawn is present.
To be clear, Woodfibre’s seawater intake design, as approved by the BCEAO is not appropriate if
Herring and Herring spawn are present within 2km of the intake.

The proposed system is an open-loop cooling also known as Once Through Cooling with a capacity
of taking in and discharging 408 million liters of seawater per day. It is schematically explained in
WFLNG’s EA Application Appendix 5.16-1, Appendix 5.10-5 ‘Conceptual Design of Diffuser’,
and ‘“Woodfibre LNG Project: Response to the Seawater Cooling System Intake Information
Request’ (Hemmera 2015).

Discharge
The effluent will be discharged at a dept of 40 meters below zero tide level and is explained in

WFLNG’s EA Application Appendix 5.10-5 ‘Conceptual Design of Diffuser’.

The calculated discharge temperature of 10 degrees Celsius above the temperature of seawater at
intake is the increase in water discharge temperature as produced by Nuclear Power Plants, and
may well effect fish and fish spawn not only in the immediate area, but also possibly throughout
upper Howe Sound. %

Serious problems with the Woodfribre propesal as supported by the BC EAO

The Proponent, Woodfibre LNG, has not been ordered to adjust its application to bring it in line
with the DFO Guidelines for seawater intakes (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991): Despite these factors:

1. Itis clear that Herring spawn is present in the Project Development Area (PDA). From
close inspection of the information provided in the application, it has become clear that
Woodfibre LNG has been aware of the possibility of Herring spawn, in and close to the
PDA, at the time the application was written and submitted, but was absolutely aware of
Herring Spawn in the PDA after it was presented with evidence from its own consultant in
May 2015 (Hemmera — 2015).

2. The design criteria for WFLNG’s Cooling system including, its intake and discharge, are
inappropriate for a location where is Herring spawn is present.,

3. DFO has requested an update of the ‘appropriateness of mitigation measures taking into
consideration discovered and potential herring spawn locations’ *'.

4. The DFO general siting guideline (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991) for marine intakes to be
located at a minimum of 2 km away from documented Herring spawn was ignored.

5. The proposed offset of project related Serious Harm ‘to enhance’ and or ‘create’ is known
not to work (DFO, D.E.Hay and P.B. McCarter — 2015)%.

? ‘A GIS-approach to assess the impact of two pulp mills (Woodfibre and Port Mellon) on intertidal
biodiversity in the Howe Sound region, British Columbia, Canada (Willems 2004)
(http://www.ecotoxicology.ca/Students/WouterThesis.pdf

I Letter from DFO to the BC EAO dated May 6 2015





The DFO Pacific Biological Station has failed to review the application thoroughly in regard to
Herring Spawn in the PDA and adjacent shore line areas for reasons that are unclear.

1. The first official DFO correspondence to the BC EAO into this matter is dated May 6 2015
just after Woodfibre’s survey report reporting Herring spawn in the PDA was published.

2. The Guideline to locate marine intakes at a minimum of 2 km from Herring spawn is not
being enforced, even though evidence was provided that Herring spawn was found in the
PDA.

3. The off-set of project related Serious Harm proposal by Woodfibre LNG was accepted
although DFO’s dedicated webpage to Herring Spawning Areas of British Columbia (DFO,
Hay and Carter 2015) clearly states these measures do not work.

4. This new Government should not support a project likely to reverse Howe Sound’s
renaissance by potentially authorizing the kill of Herring, herring spawn, and the many
other aquatic organisms recovering in Howe Sound. Unfortunately this is DFO’s current
position: “In the event that Serious Harm to fish cannot be mitigated, the proponent may
be required to obtain a Fisheries Act Authorization...” — Mr. Renny Talbot, DFO Senior
Fisheries Protection Biologist.

The BC EAOQ is incomplete in its environmental assessment of the harm to Marine Fish:

1. The BC Environmental Assessment Office has failed to consider information from parties
other than DFO (which admits it has incomplete data) and Woodfibre LNG, in regard to
Herring spawn within and close to the DPA and its decisions are based on incomplete,
flawed data.

2. Conclusions regarding project related Serious Harm are based on admittedly insufficient
information and therefore, its conclusions in the Woodfibre LNG Assessment Report
Chapter 5.5 Marine Fish and Mammals are premature.

Conclusion

We contend that the EA process by which the project has proceeded to this point and the
Environmental Assessment Report is flawed and incomplete. It fails to examine Woodfibre LNG’s
application carefully, concerning key Pacific Herring spawn, specifically in the PDA, and the
proponent’s knowledge of Herring spawn in the project development area and adjacent shore line
areas. The Woodfibre LNG proposed marine intake violates the 2 km DFO Guideline in regard to
Herring Spawn and the consequential environmental damage this method of cooling will cause.
Woodfibre LNG has not proposed a serious alternative for the cooling system, one that would be
appropriate in the presence of Herring spawn. Under section 35(2) of the Fisheries Act (referencing
“serious harm to fish™) DFO has failed to clarify whether authorization is required. The proponent
has not applied for or been granted that authorization.

We question whether the “environmental effects” mentioned in section 5 of the CEAA 2012 and
the “factors” identified in section 19 of the CEAA 2012 have been appropriately addressed.

2 http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-pelagique/herring-
hareng/herspawn/pages/project-eng.html





We are of the opinion that granting an Environmental Certificate is inconsistent with the
overarching goal articulated in the Mandate Letter for the Ministry of Fisheries, Oceans and
Canadian Coastguard, the key element of which is:

“Your overarching goal will be to protect our three oceans, coasts, waterways and fisheries and
ensure that they remain healthy for future generations. Canada is uniquely blessed with an
abundance of freshwater and marine and coastal areas that are ecologically diverse and
economically significant. Canada has a responsibility to the world to steward our resources with
care.’

We also believe that Howe Sound, with its unique past, present and current renaissance, should
become an example of scientific study into ecosystem recovery. Howe Sound, is an incredibly
beautiful, wild yet proximate marine recreation area not only for Howe Sound Communities and
Metro Vancouver but for Canadian and International Tourism as well.

Rather than stepping backward and allowing Howe Sound to be re-industrialized, move
ecologically forward utilizing the mechanism of Marine Area Protection, a top priority outlined in
both Ministries Mandate Letters %,

Your Government’s election promises bring added impetus to bear on the scope and weaknesses of
the EA process and add to the arguments for review.

Yours truly,

J.H. Anton van Walraven Thomas E. Rafael
Concerned Citizens Bowen, Bowen Island, Howe Sound - http://ccbowen.ca/

351 Eagles Nest Rd
Bowen Island BC VON 1G1

Email: avwraven@telus.net

Attached appendixes:
-Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North - John Buchanan
-Email correspondence between Anton van Walraven and Dr. D.E. Hay — Nov — Dec 2015

CC:

-The Honourable Mary Polak, Minister of Environment of British Columbia

-Ms. Pamela Goldsmith — Jones, M.P., Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister of Foreign Affairs
-Mr. Michael Shepard, Project Assessment Manager, BC EA office

-Telasemkin Siyam Chief Bill Williams, Hereditary Chief Squamish Nation

-Syeta’xtn Councillor Chris Lewis, Spokes person Squamish Nation Council

-Ms. Erin Hanson, Consultation and Accommodation Coordinator, Tsleil-Waututh Nation

-Mr. Renny Talbot, Senior Fisheries Protection Biologist, DFO Pacific Biological Station

# . .to increase the proportion of Canada’s marine and coastal areas that are protected — to five
percent by 2017, and ten percent by 2020 — supported by new investments in community consultation
and science.’






LE: Letter quote! Mailbox: ///C:/Documents and Settings/anton/ApplicationData/ I'hunder. ..

Subject: RE: Letter quote

From: “Doug Hay” hay.doug@shaw.ca

Date: 12/11/2015 12.51PM

To: Anton van Walraven avwraven@telus.net
CC: “Doug Hay” <hay.doug@shaw.ca>

Thanks. What you wrote is fine - but here is my suggested revision for a quite. Doug

"

Regarding John Buchanan's Pacific Herring survey work in Howe Sound: there is documented
information on spawning and survey dates and relatively precise information on spawning
locations. Therefore from these observations, that note the start and points of spawn
along the shoreline, the linear length of spawn can be estimated. These observations are
consistent with data in the DFO herring spawn database from 'surface' surveys (in contrast
to dive surveys). The spawn observations are documented with photo's and video's.
Although, Mr. Buchanan's data do not include information on layer and width information, in
a form similar to that collected by DFO, the information is, nevertheless, informative and
valuable. Therefore this is documented Herring spawn data and information that could be
incorporated in DFO's Herring Spawn database.

————— Original Message---——-

From: Anton van Walraven [mailto:avwraven@telus.net]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:26 AM

To: Doug Hay

Subject: Letter quote!

Hi Doug,

Would this quote sum up the extend of our earlier telephone conversation?

Regarding John Buchanan's Pacific Herring survey work in Howe Sound:

There are dates, there are locations of the beginning and end points of spawn, therefore
there is linear length. It is also documented with photo's and video's. Although, it lacks
layer and width information, this is documented Herring Spawn and could be added to DFO's
Herring Spawn database.

"

Kind regards,

Anton

351 Fagles Nest Road
Bowen Island BC VON 1G1

1ofl 1/6/2016 3:37 PM






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys
Howe Sound North

2010 — 2015

Surveys, images and documentation
John Buchanan, Squamish BC

Compiled by Anton van Walraven, Concerned Citizens Bowen, Bowen Island BC — November 18 2015





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

Content

Survey method

Method and equipment used 3

2010 Surveys

February 10 2010 5
March 5 2010 7
March 6 2010 11
2011 Surveys

March 25 2011 12
2012 Surveys

February 1 2012 16
February 12 2012 17
February 25 2012 18
2013 Surveys

February 2013 19
2014 Surveys

January 9 2014 25
February 11 2014 26
February 13 2014 28
February 17 2014 32
April 8 2014 37
April 9 2014 38
2015 Surveys

February 1 2015 39
February 22 2015 43
March 16 2015 44
March 23 2015 45
April 30 2015 48

May 16 2015 50





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

Survey method

-Cruise the shoreline with boat,

-Use binoculars to spot glistening gobs of eggs on seaweed,
-Mark the spots (beginnings and ends) with GPS,

-Take photos and videos.

Equipment used

Boats
2010 - 16 foot canoe
2011 — 2013 - 12 foot aluminum boat powered by a 5hp mercury outboard

2014-2015 - 16 foot fiberglass runabout with 50hp outboard motor

GPS
Garman 62s

Cameras
canon D10
canon sx40
gopro hero 3
pentax wg-11
sony 1000

Microscopes
10 x field microscope

Celestron digital lab microcope





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 4

2010 Herring Spawn surveys

Photos taken near the Squamish area that support spawning at the Squamish terminals
west dock and some activity in the Mamquam blind channel.

2010

X

‘Britannia Beach

[ 2

f ~
in".ag{a © 2014 DigitalGlobe \

image © 2044 Province of British Columbia VA
4.37 km y
| i} ©ucypdtreek

Imagery Date: 8/9/2012 10 U 485281.60 m E 54985]





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 5

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: February 10 2010

Photos taken near the Squamish area that support spawning at the Squamish terminals
west dock and some activity in the Mamquam blind channel.

Location of Herring Spawn Squamish BC





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 6

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: February 10 2010

2010-02-10 Herring larvae developing, Squamish Estuary.





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 7

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: March 5 2010

2010-03-05 West dock herring eggs





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: March 5 2010

ey W
»
'

N

& P
§ » A .?‘ S "
2010-03-05 West dock herring eggs





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 9

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: March 5 2010

2010-03-05 West dock herring eggs





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 10

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: March 5 2010

*
l.i'. -
’ ]

2010-03-05 West dock herring eggs





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 11

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: March 6 2010

2010-03-06 Herring larvae, Blind channel, Squamish B.C.





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 12

2011 Herring Spawn survey report: March 25 2011

Friday, March 25,2011 - 18:30k
Woodfiber B.C.
k feeding on Herring Roe; Bladder Kelp.

.49-39.683
123-15.41






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

13

2011 Herring Spawn survey report: March 25 2011

2011-03-25, 1800k, eyed
Herring eggs on Bladder
kelp, Woodfiber B.C.
water temp. 7.3 ¢.
Salinity - 26.8 ppt

@ %






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 14

2011 Herring Spawn survey report: March 25 2011

2011-03-25, 1800k, eyed
erring eggs on Bladder
kelp, Woodfiber B.C.

water temp. 7.3
Salinity - 26.8 ppt






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 15

2011 Herring Spawn survey report: March 25 2011

Friday, March 25,2011 - 18:30k
Woodfiber B.C. -
Elk feeding on Herring Roe; Bladder Kelp.






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 16

2012 Herring Spawn survey report #1 : February 1 2012

Febuary 1,2012 Squamish
Herring spawn report #1

Herring
spawn

s

.

4

Google earth
£

magery Date 4/3/2009 P 2009

Herring spawn Nexen beach Squamish, B.C.





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 17

2012 Herring Spawn survey report : February 12 2012

Nexen Beach Herring spawn = e
Feb. 12,2012 o

~% :— '
..
Latitude:49.68755
Water Temp.66C . . o
Bt p itude:-123.16571
Salinity 7.1 ppt ‘8 & Longitu 23.16

% 4
Z
r :

Ana. u;lth Herring Spaw s

Latitude:49.68571
Longitude:-123.16647

Latitude:49.68407
Longltude:-123.16528

fl Latitude:49.68341 Google earth
Longitude:-123.16362 :

0% @ 2009 49°410807°N123°09%58 2 Welev Om Eyeat &8I

Herring spawn Nexen beach Squamish, B.C.





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 18

2012 Herring Spawn survey report : February 25 2012

Sat. Feb. 25,2012
oodfibre area Herring
spawn

Area with Herring eggs s

Note:- Spawning
ontinued to go
south from this
point, but didn’t
map beyond.






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 19

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

Upper Howe Sound Herring spawn report, for
Friday Feb. 15,2013,
Report by : John Buchanan

The first report of any Hering spawn activity in
owe Sound came to me from Chris Dale , who
potted hirds feeding along the shoreline of
he Squamish Terminals on Feb. 2,2013,

My goal on this day was to only concentrate

on the upper westerly side of Howe Sound, but
did stop brelfly at the entrance to Mamgquam
blind channel to documeted heavy spawning
nia Bgach lon at that area, and record depth,

No spawn ln the inner harbor was noted,

ohn Buchanan
5q ish / i area Col vationist
FRRER ish Str keepers

‘o-caretaker Squamish Estuary 1L8.A,

ontact info - laptopjohn@telus.net






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 20

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

Friday Feb 15,2013 - Herring spawn on creosote
pilings,Entrance to Mamquam Blind channel.
(49.68361 - 123.16272) (Water temp 7.1 C,) (salinity
22.9ppt)

Herring spawn on Creosote pilings, Entrance to Mamquam Blind channel





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 21

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

Friday Feb 15,2013 - Herring spawn.on

creosote pilings,Entrance to Mamquam
Blind channel.

(49.68361 - _‘.}”23.16272), {(Water temp
7.1 C.) (salinity 22.9ppt} 5’

" \

Herring spawn on Creosote pilings, Entrance to Mamqguam BI

.
|

nd channel





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

p 7.1C.) (salinity






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 23

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

”, - ;
Herring Spawn on Bladder Wrack Kelp looking South, old Woodfibre dock in background.

Friday Feb 15,2013 - Herring spawn on Bladder Wrack Kelp
Looking NORTH, old Woodfiber dock is seen in background.
(water temp. 6.4 C.)

(salinity 16.2 ppt.)

Herring Spawn on Bladder Wrack Kelp looking North, old Woodfibre dock in background.





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 24

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

Friday Feb 15,2013
spawn on Bladdgil
(water temp. G
(salinity 16.2 '.‘.






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

25

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : January 9 2014

Yr A
, Sy
P g






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 26

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : February 11 2014

Hering report #3
Feb. 11,2014 Upper Howe Sound

Jan, 19-27, 2014 Spawn ex—

Feb, 11,2014 Active spawning in progress

Tues Feb 112014 1030 am

While appeoaching Woodfiber, [ noticed scme Gulls
hctively feeding on the Shoreine at Cedar creek
Nearer to the shoreboe the water was & milky wide,
jnd Herring were seen actively swasmning through in,
land around the bladderwrack & full spawning mode
Caught 3 Herring by jgging, o 7-172 " in length

Got some incredible video !

Fohn Bucharan

Squamsh B.C
Japtopjohn @ telns net

Surface tenp. 4deg. C
Todes Tue 112014
445 AMPST (14348

OSTAMPST /11128

231 PMPST 13298

(;(\()QlL"‘-i"_"x
C

alt 10.58 &

A bl

_ £. % FLu S

Dead diseased Herring recovered at Cedar creek , Woodfibre B.C





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

27

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : February 11 2014

Herring caught with jig, at Cedar creek, Woodfibre.





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 28

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #3 : February 13 2014

eb. 13,2014 Herring report #4 |

[Feb, 11,14 Active Spawning in progress
Feb. 13,14 Hermmg Spaw! ees—ms

Approx
location of
area

logged last

SUmmer.

Cedar creek

Dead diseased Herring recovered at Cedar creek , Woodfibre B.C





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 29

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : February 13 2014

!
- | L

Dead diseased Herring recovered at Cedar creek , Woodfibre B.C






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 30

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : February 13 2014

Email communication:

Woodfiber area, Herring Spawn survey Februrary 13, 2014
report #4

From: laptopjohn@telus.net

To: "Jack Cooley" <jackcooley39@gmail.com>, "Scott" <juggernautpictures@telus.net>,
"Ruth Simons" <ruth.simons@futureofhowesound.org>, "Rob Bell-Irving"
<rob.bellirving@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Murray J FLNR Watt:EX" <murray.j.watt@gov.bc.ca>,
"Caroline Ashekian" <cashekian@squamish.ca>

Cc: "jordan sturdy mla" <jordan.sturdy.mla@leg.bc.ca>, "john weston"
<john.weston@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 11:56:15 AM

Subject: Feb. 13,2014 Herring report #4

Scott and | went back out yesterday to see about the chances the spawning was still active and to get
some more footage , but the event was over.

1 - We recover one dead Herring near the shore that seemed to have some kind of disease.

2 - | was alarmed to see Cedar creek running brown. This will impact the survival rates of this latest
Spawn. The only thing I can think is that the recent logging in that water shed is related to this.

This should be investigated by D.F.O. and ministry of Forests to determine if this is
the case.

3. The old ship tied up at Woodfiber is listing to one side. Bilge should be pumped out , but bilge
water needs to be treated or hauled away to a treatment facility before discharging into the water.

4. The Mamquam Blind channel shore line is being in filled at the south east side with no safe
guards in place. Again very detrimental to the Herring Spawn about to happen.

5. Bilge water has been reportly pumped from a collection of old boats moored in the mamquam
Blind in recent days putting visible pollutants into the water.

Seems no shortage of issues here.

| have copied both Jordan Sturdy and John Weston on my latest report to ask that they share this
information within their government circle to show the complete lack of environmental enforcement
within our region.

Video and photos attached.

John Buchanan

Squamish B.C.





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 31

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : February 13 2014

Video reports

Shoreline infill Mamquam Blind Channel Video
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=12N5s0gWa3E

Cedar creek video
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DIYYG ICUtw




https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=I2N5sOgWa3E

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DlYYG_lCUtw



Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 32

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : February 17 2014

Herring Report #5
eb. 17,2014

[Feb. 11, spawn
eb. 17, spawn

(:()O«Qk‘ earth
C






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 33

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : February 17 2014






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 34

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : February 17 2014






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 35

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : February 17 2014






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 36

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : February 17 2014






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

37

2014 Herring Spawn survey report: April 8 2014

Zorro bay Tues. April 8,2014
{erring Spawn survey R

approx. S Kcoters
m seen i this location
Y LU 1 1"

“Spawn found s
a surveved

Wil h
"0 Wister Temp 9.3 deg

Zorro hay

(](\\)«.}I\"‘ irt}
LS






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 38

2014 Herring Spawn survey report: April 9 2014

[Upper Howe Sound Herring spawn survey
[Wedesday April 9,2014

INew spawn activity found ee—

Area surveyed n Water temp. 6.3y,
~ o 10 e walmity gy

J0ifferant srages of egy development frem S . Water tomp. 6.5 deg

kompletly katched aat 1o newly fertidized o ppt

huggwats spanning tock place fram lae
preek march 0o flest week Apedl

Always Beavier depeting aear fread water
putfally.

watey temp. 8.4

| /
. P Lisity 18
epart by: Joka Buchssan . g
lapeapjehaielusaet  RRUNCTRLS]

L’.nnqlcv-:"’w
L

m C





Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 39

2015 Herring Spawn survey report # 3: February 1 2015

Spawn was very heavy in these two
southern beaches. Both areas have
ample supple of Bladder keip for

X U spawning to occur on natural substrate,

lan. 30,2015 e—

(lnnqlc earth
C

ye ait

— e = -~ S——

A R
A ‘ 2 ‘

Herring found on Nexen beach





(J
<9l £ &
f .A"'w;'“'.i"‘k '

»
-

*






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 41

2015 Herring Spawn survey reports: February 1 2015






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 42

2015 Herring Spawn survey reports: February 1 2015






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 43

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #4: February 22 2015

erring Spawn Survey Report #4 ¢
Sun, Feb. 22,2015 J=

Area EUfVE"Ed et

Area with Herring spawn ea—

wWDarrell Bay

Woodlber ceck

Spawn started showing up at the south side of the old Woodfiber
mill site, and carried on sporadically until Foulger Creek. The spawn
at Foulger creek can be described as Heavy, but the rest was a light
ispawn, and completly missing in 30 foot empty areas at times.

Eyed eggs at Foulger puts these at about the same date as the Nexen
nd Squamish Terminals spawn.
lUohn Buchanan Squamish B.C.

(;HUQIC earty
C

-






5
|

darch 16,2013
arredl Bay area Hows Sound B.C,

This was 3 minor spawn event approx. .S m. X 200 m.
A very light covar of herring spawn here, entiraly on Tital
lacdder kelp,
Area surveyed
ArSs WIth spIWT S
John Buchanan,
Squamish 8.C.






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 45

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #6 : March 23 2015

onday - March 23,201%

pper Howe Sound , West Marring Spawn Survey

This spawn @vent baing apprex. 3060 m. x 2m. would make it the
aln spawn event In Howe Sound this year, WOOdﬁ ber

£gg amounts on rock fsces were always no more than 1 kayer thick,
but In the bladder wrack 1t would caver not only both sade of the
peaweed but could get to 10 plus layers thack. Even at thas thackness

285 seemed very viable due to seawater being able to flush all
around the areas spawned on.

Despits the strong current corming out of Foulger treek Herring still
kpawned right in the middie of the mouth of that creek at high tide,

ater Temp, 7.83C
South point of spawn event
1. 49.632966 X Long. 123.255327
octh point of Spawn event

1. 45.656477 X Long. 123.257560

ohn Buchanan

e Guamish 8.C. Area surveyed

Ares with spawn CEE——

(,lnn«qk‘ws"'f
. .

Defense island Herring spawn survey Area survayed

003y~ March 23,2015 Arca with spawn  CEEEEEE—————

This spawn Measwras approx. 200 m. X 2 m. tidal but clearty the spawn continued deeper down the
ock face, Divers would be necessary 10 55055 the sub tidal size of the spawn In that area.

Spawn cavered rock faces with one layer and bladder wratk completely cover on both sided to 3
phus Layers thick i majority of areas,

ater temg. 7.9C,
est point of spawn, Lat. 43579375 X Long. 123.284710 John Buchanan

&St point of spawn, Lat, 49.579149 X Long. 123.282231 Squamish B.C






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 46

2015 Herring Spawn survey report: March 23 2015











Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #7 : April 30 2015

April 30,2015 Area surveyed
Herring Spawn survey Area with SPawn  se—
Woodfiber area Howe sound B.C.

Spawn’'end poiat \.Spawn,End point 2

-5 N
‘u_f_-,p*a‘hn end.point'3
Ocean floor snapshot’ 1. '

)

wSpawn endpoint 4

2015-04-30.11.00:42

April 30,2015 Area surveyed

Herring Spawn survey  [Area with SPaWN we—"
Woodfiber area

Foulger creek

Woodfiber creek

(',nnqlc earth
C






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 49

Herring Spawn survey report #6: April 30,2015
Email communication

From: laptopjohn@telus.net

To: "Jack Cooley" <jackcooley39@gmail.com>, "Scott Renyard"
<juggernautpictures@telus.net>, drjonnmatsen@shaw.ca, "stan proboszcz"
<stan@propellerstrategy.org>, "Tracey Saxby" <tracey@myseatosky.org>, "Jennifer
Thuncher" <jthuncher@squamishchief.com>, "North Shore Wetland Partners"
<north.shore.wetland.partners@gmail.com>, "Stephen Foster" <s.f@telus.net>, "Ruth
Simons" <ruth.simons@futureofhowesound.org>, "Ramona de graaf"
<foragefish.bc@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 7:43:09 PM

Subject: Woodfiber area, Herring Spawn survey April 30,2015

Video link to Spawn survey

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=A3ehfMe omY

Herring Survey report #6

Started off from the Mamquam Blind channel boat launch. Nothing new seen in the
Mamqguam Blind area or Nexen Beach. Over to the Squamish Terminals, shows the East
dock remaining pilings mostly removed now, south shoreline showed no new spawning
activity nor did the West dock reveal any signs.

Starting at the Mouth of the Squamish moving South along the shoreline | was met by a
Turkey Vulture that hovered over the boat for a bit too long, then moved on. No Herring
spawn spotted until | reached the Woodfiber area. A stretch to the North side of Woodfiber
was Approximately 100 feet in length and an undetermined width as water visibility was
poor but 1meter plus for sure at a medium density.

The second stretch start was in the middle of the mill area, and was continuous for a
kilometer south to Foulger creek. Medium to heavy egg cover directly infront of the mill to
Woodfiber creek. Woodfiber creek to Foulger creek was sporatic to light. The area
immediately around the mouth of Foulger creek was extremely heavy.

Again the depth , width of the spawn was difficult to ascertain due to low visibility, but |
was able to photograph a spot infront of the Woodfiber mill area that revealed spawn on
Bull Kelp at a depth of 15 feet.

Closer examination of the eggs show that they have only started their development and
spawn date would have been very recent , perhaps in the last 4 days or so. Although the
Herring use the Woodfiber area on a regular basis for spawning, it should be noted that
this is the first time | have documented them this late in the season.

John Buchanan
Squamish B.C.



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=A3ehfMe_omY



Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #8: May 16 2015

Spawn Survey report #8

Northerly Soawn end point small percentage already hatched out,

Lat. 29.639012 X Loy 23.258724 8 MAtEr greater near 1ne

Southerty Spawn and point Southamn point than at the Northem end.

L3t 45.630100 X Lorg. 123.2592511 Moot by Jorv Buchanan
Length 1.25 Kilometers
Widthaverags 1 mater
Density svarage - Medium
- ¥Spawn end North
CRCEK

Spawn end South e

(,ooglc earth

42m eyest 2.67km Q






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 51

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #8: May 16 2015

’
.

iy HIRTIUY ".‘h
IR

o T






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 52

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #8: May 16 2015






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 53

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #8: May 16 2015






Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 54

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #8: May 16 2015







Concerned
Citizens
Bowen.ca

Bowen Island, February 1 2016

Mayor and Council
Municipality of Lions Bay

PO Box 141 - 400 Centre Road
Lions Bay BC VON 2E0

Re: Letter sent to Minister Tootoo and Minister McKenna in regard to flawed
Environmental Assessment of Herring spawn and Woodfibre LNG’s proposed Once Through
Cooling system.

Dear Mayor and Council:

Please find your copy of the letter attached that was sent to Minister Tootoo, Minister of Fisheries,
Oceans and Canadian Coastguard, and Minister McKenna, Minister of the Environment and
Climate Change.

The letter concerns the incomplete scientific data on Pacific Herring Spawn which resulted in a

flawed BC EA Report — ultimately putting both the Pacific Herring Spawn in upper Howe Sound
and Howe Sound’s revival at risk

Kind regards

J.H. Anton van Walraven
Concerned Citizens Bowen, Bowen Island, Howe Sound - http://ccbowen.ca/

351 Eagles Nest Rd
Bowen Island BC VON 1G1
Email: avwraven@telus.net

Attachments:

-Letter to the Minister Tootoo and Minister McKenna

-Report: Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys - Howe Sound North by John Buchanan
-Email correspondence between J.H. Anton van Walraven and Dr. D. E. Hay.






VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 41 of 120

Concerned
Citizens
Bowen.ca

COPY

Bowen Island, January 6, 2016

The Honourable Hunter Tootoo, M.P.

Minister of Fisheries, Oceans and the Canadian Coast Guard
200 Kent Street - Station 15N100

Ottawa ON K1A 0A6

The Honourable Catherine McKenna, M.P.
Federal Minister of Environment and Climate Change

House of Commons
Ottawa ON K1A 0A6

Dear Ministers:

Re: Incomplete scientific data on Pacific Herring Spawn result in a flawed BC EA Report —
ultimately putting the Pacific Herring Spawn in upper Howe Sound and Howe Sound’s
revival at risk

We the undersigned are writing to formally request that under the terms of the Canadian
Environmental Assessment Act (CEAA) you decline to accept the process and the findings of the
B.C. Environmental Assessment (BCEA) Report for the Woodfibre LNG (WFLNG) project in
Howe Sound, BC. Our focus in this letter is specifically on the occurrence of Pacific Herring and
herring spawning, observed for the last 4 years', in multiple locations within the marine Project
Development Area (PDA) and the destruction of fish and fish habitat the proposed project’s
cooling system could cause.

Importantly, the BC Environmental Assessment Office (BC EAO) in its assessment of Woodfibre’s
proposed cooling system failed to consider any comprehensive study of Pacific Herring spawn in
the PDA and the environmental effects this project’s cooling system will have on Pacific herring
and herring habitat because the DFO and consequently the BCEAO had “insufficient information”
on this important issue.

Your Assessment Decision Statement, specifically under section 5 (1) (a) (i) of CEAA 2012, is
impossible without this important scientific evidence._

' Appendix: Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North - John Buchanan



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 42 of 120
Howe Sound

Howe Sound, its entrance visible from Vancouver, is Canada’s most southerly fjord. This marine
area is surrounded by steep coastal mountains and populated by islands. Howe Sound is unique in
that this fjord is successfully recovering from severe environmental damage caused by industrial
pollution. Over the timeframe of 100 years, toxic effluent from paper milling, copper mining and
chemical processing turned Howe Sound into a biological dead-zone. > After spending over
$99,000,000 (with ongoing monitoring expense) of taxpayers’ dollars on the Britannia Mine alone®
and due to treatment of effluent streams, closures of industries and cleaning up of industrial
processes, we are observing a recovery of Howe Sound’s ecosystem and the return of many
species, not limited to Pacific Herring, a variety of Salmon stocks, White Sided Dolphins, Orcas
and a variety of whales, and the presence of rare glass sponge reefs (Currently protected by DFO in
nine areas through out the Sound.).

Howe Sound is now recovering. Like the survival of a canary in a mine, the reappearance of
Pacific Herring, being a high fat source and a key link in the food chain, is a harbinger of this
renaissance.

We agree with a number of organizations opposed to the choice of Howe Sound, as proposed by
the BC Government and industrial proponents, as a suitable location for new industries.

Though there are numerous other problems with both the procedure and findings of the BC EAO,
in this letter we argue that Woodfibre LNG may have been aware of Herring spawn present in the
PDA and adjacent shoreline areas at the time the application was written and submitted. Yet
adequate mitigation measures, to locate the cooling system’s seawater intake at a minimum of 2 km
away from Herring spawn as required by DFO Guidelines* is not complied with. This may have
possible lethal consequences to Herring spawn. No alternative for the type of cooling system was
seriously considered and Woodfibre LNG’s proposed offset, in case Serious Harm is caused to
Herring spawn in the PDA, is known not to work (DFO, D.E. Hay and P.B. McCarter — 2015)°.

Neither the DFO Pacific Biological Station’s Fisheries Protection Program in Nanaimo ° nor the
BC EAO have referred to the earlier documented knowledge of Herring spawn in the PDA - the
Buchanan Herring Spawn Surveys. In fact, there is no comprehensive body of scientific evidence
yet assembled of Pacific Herring spawn in Howe Sound.

Only after its application was submitted and made public (January 2015), and presence of Herring
spawn in the PDA was raised in public comments and working group questions, did Woodfibre
LNG commission Hemmera Envirochem Inc.(Hemmera) to perform Herring spawn surveys within
its PDA. ’

The BC EAO prematurely concluded in the WFLNG Assessment Report that the proposed cooling
system with its seawater intake and discharge, only 50 m away from observed Herring spawn, (as

> Howe Sound Environmental Effects Report Monitoring (EEM) cycle one interpretative report.
(Hatfield Consultants Ltd. 1996)

3 Cleaning up Britianna Mine site to cost $99 million (Vancouver Sun, June 2006)
http://www.canada.com/vancouversun/news/story.html?id=7daaad90-7a09-4fcb-ad94-f44a4557fbdb
* Guidelines for Minimizing Entrainment and Impingement of Aquatic organisms at Marine Intakes
in B.C.’[the Guidelines] (DFO-Fedorenko, 1991)

> http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-pelagique/herring-
hareng/herspawn/pages/project-eng.html

® DFO letter May 6 2015 — Attn. to Ms. Amber Paulson, EAO -

7 Woodfibre LNG Herring Survey Summary Report — (Hemmera - May 2015)



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 43 of 120
opposed to 2 km) was unlikely to cause serious harm, even though DFO had corresponded that

‘Insufficient information has been provided to understand the exact number of [Herring and fish]
larvae which may be entrained.” ®

Absence of comprehensive data on Marine Resources in Howe Sound

There is a lack of baseline information and consistent data concerning Marine Resources in Howe
Sound and specifically in regard to consistent and comprehensive Herring spawn survey data. This
is noted by many in the scientific community who have worked or work in Howe Sound.? Online
DFO Fish Herring spawn data for Howe Sound (region 280)", has significant time gaps and it is
also skewed towards shore areas close to human habitation. Reasons for limited survey data for
Herring spawn could be due to Herring spawn ‘disappearing events’ or the fact that Howe Sound’s
high levels of pollution were reasons to consider the area to be inconsequential for DFO data
gathering. Reasons for the limited number of locations where surveys were done, might be because
the surveys were driven by (public) reports of spawn.

In the absence of regular DFO Herring spawn surveys in Howe Sound (probably due to lack of
priority, funds and personnel), others started doing research, survey and data collection work. '
For instance, since 1996 the Vancouver Aquarium’s Howe Sound Research Group has being doing
research in Howe Sound. Since 2010, John Buchanan has surveyed for Herring spawn in Howe
Sound North, including the area around the Woodfibre site, now the proposed PDA. Buchanan
documented Herring spawn in 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014, and 2015 directly adjacent to and well
within 2 km from the Woodfibre site. This work was never considered in the EA process.

The Buchanan Herring Spawn survey work

We asked Dr. Douglas E. Hay, Adjunct UBC and former DFO researcher if he was willing to
review Buchanan’s work. Dr. Hay’s response to Buchanan’s work was as follows:

“Regarding John Buchanan’s Pacific Herring survey work in Howe Sound: there is documented
information on spawning and survey dates and relatively precise information on spawning
locations. Therefore from these observations, that note the start and points of spawn along the
shoreline, the linear length of the spawn can be estimated. These observations are consistent with
data in the DFO herring spawn database from “surface” surveys (in contrast to dive surveys). The
spawn observations are documented with photos and videos. Although, Mr. Buchanan’s data do
not include information on layer and width information, in a form similar to that collected by
DFO, the information is, nevertheless, informative and valuable. Therefore this is documented
Herring spawn data and information that could be incorporated in DFO’s Herring Spawn
database.” (Attached in appendix: E-mail correspondence between Anton van Walraven and Dr. D.
E. Hay - Nov - Dec 2015.)

8 DFO letter June 26 2015 — Attn. to Ms. Amber Paulson, EAO -

® Howe Sound Science and Knowledge Workshop 27 March 2015 Summary Report
http://futureofhowesound.org/wp-
content/uploads/2015/07/Howe_Sound_Science__Knowledge_Workshop_Report_June2015-1.pdf
10 Section 280, Howe Sound (North & South) Herring Spawn Map and Records- (Ministry of
Fisheries and Oceans website: http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-
pelagique/herring-hareng/herspawn/280fig-eng.html )

! -the Vancouver Aquarium Howe Sound group has done research in Howe Sound since 1996,
-Mr. John Buchanan has been surveying North Howe Sound for Herring and Herring spawn, as a
personal initiative since, 2010.

-Woodfibre LNG commissioned field studies and surveys in the proposed PDA in 2013, 2014 & 2015.

3



http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-pelagique/herring-hareng/herspawn/280fig-eng.html
http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-pelagique/herring-hareng/herspawn/280fig-eng.html

VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 44 of 120

The Buchanan Herring Spawn survey work data is attached to this letter in Appendix: Pacific
Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North - John Buchanan

Woodfibre LNG commissioned Marine resource surveys

WFLNG’s, commissioned Desktop review and Field studies, documented in its EA application:
Appendix 5.10-1: Marine Resource Baseline studies and Forage Fish and other fish assessment
(application section 5.18) **. Desktop review included the limited online DFO Herring Spawn data,
and a search of available grey literature. The grey literature review found a local news article about
a citizen", clearly identified as Mr. John Buchanan from Squamish - BC, surveying for Herring
spawn within and directly adjacent to the PDA." No efforts were made to contact Mr. Buchanan.
The incomplete DFO data for Howe Sound was adopted for the assessment, but the results of the
grey literature search were not pursued by WFLNG.

WFLNG commissioned Field studies during early Summer 2013, and April and June of 2014.
Juvenile and adult Herring were captured within the PDA at locations S5, GN5 and Gn7" as
summarized in the study: “The subtidal and intertidal areas of the project area survey serve as a
feeding and migratory habitat for marine fish species, such as Pacific herring, saddleback gunnel,
sculpins shiner perch, striped perch, pile perch, white-spotted greenlings, blackbelly eelpouts and
several species of sole.” And also “Forage fish species (e.g., Pacific herring, eulachon, surf smelt
and Pacific sand lance) are known to spawn in Howe Sound or Squamish River. However, no
forage fish spawning habitat is registered within the LAA [PDA].”*¢

In response to concerns raised by stakeholders and the public during the EA review process,
WFLNG commissioned Herring Spawn field studies for 2015 and 2016. New Herring spawn was
observed in the PDA in 4 out of 5 surveys done during February, March and April 2015, contrary
to their earlier findings and consistent with Buchanan’s work. Understanding the seriousness of
these survey results, WFLNG’s consultant Hemmera responded with the following
recommendation: “there is substantial opportunity to improve the Project site for herring
spawning through the addition of shallow rocky reefs.” '’

> Woodfibre LNG EA application Appendix 5.10-1: Marine Resource Baseline studies 2 of 3 — 10.1
page 154 — 157 Golder Associates Ltd.

3 Woodfibre LNG Application for an Environmental Assessment Certificate January 2015 - Section
5.18- Page 22 — Paragraph 2
http://a100.gov.bc.ca/appsdata/epic/documents/p408/d38525/1421092563617_KQQVJOPJSG1IcHSL
DD8L1J0CQhQw7NgD32kZQsvpHsxWNdyql1qCg!1378338455!1421086505978.pdf

' Citizens scientist observes herring — The Pique (J. French 2013)
http://www.piquenewsmagazine.com/whistler/citizen-scientist-observes-herring/Content?
mode=print&oid=2452543

> Woodfibre LNG EA application Appendix 5.10-1: Marine Resource Baseline studies 2 of 3 — 10.1
page 154 — 157 Golder Associates Ltd.

' Woodfibre LNG EA application Appendix 5.10-1: Marine Resource Baseline studies 2 of 3 — 10.1
page 163 — Golder Associates Ltd..

7 Woodfibre LNG Herring Survey Summary Report: page 8— (Hemmera - May 2015)



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 45 of 120

Herring spawn enhancement or reestablishment, not possible nor practical

On the DFO’s dedicated webpage to Herring Spawning Areas of British Columbia (DFO, Hay and
Carter 2015) it states: ‘Moreover, it should be realized that herring "enhancement" or "re-
establishment" does not appear to be possible or practical at the present time (Hay and Marliave
1988). Therefore, if herring spawning habitat is lost, we cannot necessarily expect the impacted
stocks to spawn in other locations nor can we realistically expect that new spawning habitat can be
created.”"®

The Fisheries Act and DFO Guidelines for marine intakes in B.C.

Since 1975 requirements for fresh water and sea water intakes have been regulated under the
Canadian Fisheries Act.

The DFO ‘Guidelines for Minimizing Entrainment and Impingement of Aquatic organisms at
Marine Intakes in B.C.” (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991)" were created with the understanding that “they
are particularly important in the view of large herring spawning populations that are found in the
intertidal and subtidal British Columbia (i.e. zones affected by tides and zones below the tidal
influence) where potential seawater intakes maybe sited.” (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991)

The importance of keeping marine intakes away from Herring spawn is articulated in DFO’s
general siting guidline that states: ‘Do not site intakes at or near herring spawning areas that show
historical spawning over time. Allow a minimum of 2 km between an intake structure and a
documented herring spawning area. Distances less than 2 km pose a serious risk to herring and
other marine fish larvae which have little or no swimming ability.” (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991)

The DFO Guidelines continue to be used as intake standards in design processes and as assessment
criteria for Regulative Agencies. For example in WFLNG ‘s report ‘Seawater Cooling System
Intake Information Request’ (Hemmera May 2015), the ‘Guidelines’ are referenced 6 times. It is
also referenced by the BC EAO in the Assessment Report section 5.5.2 page 95.

Woodfibre LNG’s proposed seawater cooling system inappropriate

Woodfibre LNG’s choice of cooling system was based on the assumption Herring spawn was NOT
present in the PDA and adjacent shore-line areas. Their assumption was clearly wrong as proven by
their own Herring spawn study (Hemmera 2015) and accordingly, their choice of cooling system is
totally inappropriate and used only in areas where Herring or Herring spawn are not present.

WFLNG?’s choice of cooling method is explained in ‘Woodfibre LNG Project — Assessment of
Alternative Cooling methods’ (Woodfibre LNG April 2015).

18 http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-pelagique/herring-
hareng/herspawn/pages/project-eng.html

9 Guidelines for Minimizing Entrainment and Impingement of Aquatic organisms at Marine Intakes
in B.C.’ (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991) http://publications.gc.ca/collections/collection_2007/dfo-
mpo/Fs97-4-2098E.pdf



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 46 of 120

Intake design
The Design Criteria for the water intake are provided in WFLNG’s EA Application Appendix 5.16-

1 ‘Conceptual Design of water intake’ and are directly adopted from the DFO Guidelines (DFO,
Fedorenko - 1991) and are applicable only to a location where no historic Herring spawn is present.
To be clear, Woodfibre’s seawater intake design, as approved by the BCEAO is not appropriate if
Herring and Herring spawn are present within 2km of the intake.

The proposed system is an open-loop cooling also known as Once Through Cooling with a capacity
of taking in and discharging 408 million liters of seawater per day. It is schematically explained in
WFLNG’s EA Application Appendix 5.16-1, Appendix 5.10-5 ‘Conceptual Design of Diffuser’,
and ‘“Woodfibre LNG Project: Response to the Seawater Cooling System Intake Information
Request’ (Hemmera 2015).

Discharge
The effluent will be discharged at a dept of 40 meters below zero tide level and is explained in

WFLNG’s EA Application Appendix 5.10-5 ‘Conceptual Design of Diffuser’.

The calculated discharge temperature of 10 degrees Celsius above the temperature of seawater at
intake is the increase in water discharge temperature as produced by Nuclear Power Plants, and
may well effect fish and fish spawn not only in the immediate area, but also possibly throughout
upper Howe Sound. %

Serious problems with the Woodfribre propesal as supported by the BC EAO

The Proponent, Woodfibre LNG, has not been ordered to adjust its application to bring it in line
with the DFO Guidelines for seawater intakes (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991): Despite these factors:

1. Itis clear that Herring spawn is present in the Project Development Area (PDA). From
close inspection of the information provided in the application, it has become clear that
Woodfibre LNG has been aware of the possibility of Herring spawn, in and close to the
PDA, at the time the application was written and submitted, but was absolutely aware of
Herring Spawn in the PDA after it was presented with evidence from its own consultant in
May 2015 (Hemmera — 2015).

2. The design criteria for WFLNG’s Cooling system including, its intake and discharge, are
inappropriate for a location where is Herring spawn is present.,

3. DFO has requested an update of the ‘appropriateness of mitigation measures taking into
consideration discovered and potential herring spawn locations’ *'.

4. The DFO general siting guideline (DFO, Fedorenko - 1991) for marine intakes to be
located at a minimum of 2 km away from documented Herring spawn was ignored.

5. The proposed offset of project related Serious Harm ‘to enhance’ and or ‘create’ is known
not to work (DFO, D.E.Hay and P.B. McCarter — 2015)%.

» ‘A GIS-approach to assess the impact of two pulp mills (Woodfibre and Port Mellon) on intertidal
biodiversity in the Howe Sound region, British Columbia, Canada (Willems 2004)
(http://www.ecotoxicology.ca/Students/WouterThesis.pdf

! Letter from DFO to the BC EAO dated May 6 2015



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 47 of 120

The DFO Pacific Biological Station has failed to review the application thoroughly in regard to
Herring Spawn in the PDA and adjacent shore line areas for reasons that are unclear.

1. The first official DFO correspondence to the BC EAO into this matter is dated May 6 2015
just after Woodfibre’s survey report reporting Herring spawn in the PDA was published.

2. The Guideline to locate marine intakes at a minimum of 2 km from Herring spawn is not
being enforced, even though evidence was provided that Herring spawn was found in the
PDA.

3. The off-set of project related Serious Harm proposal by Woodfibre LNG was accepted
although DFO’s dedicated webpage to Herring Spawning Areas of British Columbia (DFO,
Hay and Carter 2015) clearly states these measures do not work.

4. This new Government should not support a project likely to reverse Howe Sound’s
renaissance by potentially authorizing the kill of Herring, herring spawn, and the many
other aquatic organisms recovering in Howe Sound. Unfortunately this is DFO’s current
position: “In the event that Serious Harm to fish cannot be mitigated, the proponent may
be required to obtain a Fisheries Act Authorization...” — Mr. Renny Talbot, DFO Senior
Fisheries Protection Biologist.

The BC EAOQ is incomplete in its environmental assessment of the harm to Marine Fish:

1. The BC Environmental Assessment Office has failed to consider information from parties
other than DFO (which admits it has incomplete data) and Woodfibre LNG, in regard to
Herring spawn within and close to the DPA and its decisions are based on incomplete,
flawed data.

2. Conclusions regarding project related Serious Harm are based on admittedly insufficient
information and therefore, its conclusions in the Woodfibre LNG Assessment Report
Chapter 5.5 Marine Fish and Mammals are premature.

Conclusion

We contend that the EA process by which the project has proceeded to this point and the
Environmental Assessment Report is flawed and incomplete. It fails to examine Woodfibre LNG’s
application carefully, concerning key Pacific Herring spawn, specifically in the PDA, and the
proponent’s knowledge of Herring spawn in the project development area and adjacent shore line
areas. The Woodfibre LNG proposed marine intake violates the 2 km DFO Guideline in regard to
Herring Spawn and the consequential environmental damage this method of cooling will cause.
Woodfibre LNG has not proposed a serious alternative for the cooling system, one that would be
appropriate in the presence of Herring spawn. Under section 35(2) of the Fisheries Act (referencing
“serious harm to fish™) DFO has failed to clarify whether authorization is required. The proponent
has not applied for or been granted that authorization.

We question whether the “environmental effects” mentioned in section 5 of the CEAA 2012 and
the “factors” identified in section 19 of the CEAA 2012 have been appropriately addressed.

2 http://www.pac.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/science/species-especes/pelagic-pelagique/herring-
hareng/herspawn/pages/project-eng.html



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 48 of 120

We are of the opinion that granting an Environmental Certificate is inconsistent with the
overarching goal articulated in the Mandate Letter for the Ministry of Fisheries, Oceans and
Canadian Coastguard, the key element of which is:

“Your overarching goal will be to protect our three oceans, coasts, waterways and fisheries and
ensure that they remain healthy for future generations. Canada is uniquely blessed with an
abundance of freshwater and marine and coastal areas that are ecologically diverse and
economically significant. Canada has a responsibility to the world to steward our resources with
care.’

We also believe that Howe Sound, with its unique past, present and current renaissance, should
become an example of scientific study into ecosystem recovery. Howe Sound, is an incredibly
beautiful, wild yet proximate marine recreation area not only for Howe Sound Communities and
Metro Vancouver but for Canadian and International Tourism as well.

Rather than stepping backward and allowing Howe Sound to be re-industrialized, move
ecologically forward utilizing the mechanism of Marine Area Protection, a top priority outlined in
both Ministries Mandate Letters %,

Your Government’s election promises bring added impetus to bear on the scope and weaknesses of
the EA process and add to the arguments for review.

Yours truly,

J.H. Anton van Walraven Thomas E. Rafael
Concerned Citizens Bowen, Bowen Island, Howe Sound - http://ccbowen.ca/

351 Eagles Nest Rd
Bowen Island BC VON 1G1

Email: avwraven@telus.net

Attached appendixes:
-Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North - John Buchanan
-Email correspondence between Anton van Walraven and Dr. D.E. Hay — Nov — Dec 2015

CC:

-The Honourable Mary Polak, Minister of Environment of British Columbia

-Ms. Pamela Goldsmith — Jones, M.P., Parliamentary Secretary to the Minister of Foreign Affairs
-Mr. Michael Shepard, Project Assessment Manager, BC EA office

-Telasemkin Siyam Chief Bill Williams, Hereditary Chief Squamish Nation

-Syeta’xtn Councillor Chris Lewis, Spokes person Squamish Nation Council

-Ms. Erin Hanson, Consultation and Accommodation Coordinator, Tsleil-Waututh Nation

-Mr. Renny Talbot, Senior Fisheries Protection Biologist, DFO Pacific Biological Station

# . .to increase the proportion of Canada’s marine and coastal areas that are protected — to five
percent by 2017, and ten percent by 2020 — supported by new investments in community consultation
and science.’



LE: Letter quote! Mailbox: ///C:/Documents and Settings/anton/ApplicationData/ I'hunder. ..
VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 49 of 120

Subject: RE: Letter quote

From: “Doug Hay” hay.doug@shaw.ca

Date: 12/11/2015 12.51PM

To: Anton van Walraven avwraven@telus.net
CC: “Doug Hay” <hay.doug@shaw.ca>

Thanks. What you wrote is fine - but here is my suggested revision for a quite. Doug

"

Regarding John Buchanan's Pacific Herring survey work in Howe Sound: there is documented
information on spawning and survey dates and relatively precise information on spawning
locations. Therefore from these observations, that note the start and points of spawn
along the shoreline, the linear length of spawn can be estimated. These observations are
consistent with data in the DFO herring spawn database from 'surface' surveys (in contrast
to dive surveys). The spawn observations are documented with photo's and video's.
Although, Mr. Buchanan's data do not include information on layer and width information, in
a form similar to that collected by DFO, the information is, nevertheless, informative and
valuable. Therefore this is documented Herring spawn data and information that could be
incorporated in DFO's Herring Spawn database.

————— Original Message---——-

From: Anton van Walraven [mailto:avwraven@telus.net]
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:26 AM

To: Doug Hay

Subject: Letter quote!

Hi Doug,

Would this quote sum up the extend of our earlier telephone conversation?

Regarding John Buchanan's Pacific Herring survey work in Howe Sound:

There are dates, there are locations of the beginning and end points of spawn, therefore
there is linear length. It is also documented with photo's and video's. Although, it lacks
layer and width information, this is documented Herring Spawn and could be added to DFO's
Herring Spawn database.

"

Kind regards,

Anton

351 Fagles Nest Road
Bowen Island BC VON 1G1

1ofl 1/6/2016 3:37 PM



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 50 of 120

Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys
Howe Sound North

2010 — 2015

Surveys, images and documentation
John Buchanan, Squamish BC

Compiled by Anton van Walraven, Concerned Citizens Bowen, Bowen Island BC — November 18 2015



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 51 of 120

Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

2

Content

Survey method

Method and equipment used 3
2010 Surveys

February 10 2010 5
March 52010 7
March 6 2010 11
2011 Surveys

March 25 2011 12
2012 Surveys

February 1 2012 16
February 12 2012 17
February 25 2012 18
2013 Surveys

February 2013 19
2014 Surveys

January 9 2014 25
February 11 2014 26
February 13 2014 28
February 17 2014 32
April 8 2014 37
April 9 2014 38
2015 Surveys

February 1 2015 39
February 22 2015 43
March 16 2015 44
March 23 2015 45
April 30 2015 48
May 16 2015 50



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 52 of 120

Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

3

Survey method

-Cruise the shoreline with boat,

-Use binoculars to spot glistening gobs of eggs on seaweed,
-Mark the spots (beginnings and ends) with GPS,

-Take photos and videos.

Equipment used

Boats
2010 - 16 foot canoe
2011 — 2013 - 12 foot aluminum boat powered by a 5hp mercury outboard

2014-2015 - 16 foot fiberglass runabout with 50hp outboard motor

GPS
Garman 62s

Cameras
canon D10
canon sx40
gopro hero 3
pentax wg-11
sony 1000

Microscopes
10 x field microscope

Celestron digital lab microcope



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 53 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 4

2010 Herring Spawn surveys

Photos taken near the Squamish area that support spawning at the Squamish terminals
west dock and some activity in the Mamquam blind channel.

2010

‘Britannia Beach

&

4 ~
in".ag{a © 2014 DigitalGlobe ‘\\ p
Image ©.204'4 Province of British Columbia ' 2=
4.37 km )
| i} ©ucypdtreek

' Imagery Date: 8/9/2012 10 U 485281.60 m E 54985]



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 54 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 5

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: February 10 2010

Photos taken near the Squamish area that support spawning at the Squamish terminals
west dock and some activity in the Mamquam blind channel.

Location of Herring Spawn Squamish BC



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 55 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 6

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: February 10 2010

2010-02-10 Herring larvae developing, Squamish Estuary.



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 56 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 7

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: March 5 2010

13 days after
awning




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 57 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: March 5 2010

: X ‘.o\.h n‘.,"?
2010-03-05 West dock herring eggs



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 58 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 9

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: March 5 2010

2010-03-05 West dock herring eggs



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 59 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 10

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: March 5 2010

S R
ol o, ik

*
l.i'. -
’ ]

2010-03-05 West dock herring eggs



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 60 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 11

2010 Herring Spawn survey images: March 6 2010

2010-03-06 Herring larvae, Blind channel, Squamish B.C.



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 61 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 12

2011 Herring Spawn survey report: March 25 2011

Friday, March 25,2011 - 18:30k
Woodfiber B.C.
k feeding on Herring Roe; Bladder Kelp.

.49-39.683
123-15.41




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 62 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 13

2011 Herring Spawn survey report: March 25 2011

2011-03-25, 1800k, eyed
Herring eggs on Bladder
kelp, Woodfiber B.C.
water temp. 7.3 ¢.
Salinity - 26.8 ppt

e




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 63 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 14

2011 Herring Spawn survey report: March 25 2011

2011-03-25, 1800k, eyed
erring eggs on Bladder
kelp, Woodfiber B.C.

water temp. 7.3
Salinity - 26.8 ppt




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 64 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 15

2011 Herring Spawn survey report: March 25 2011

Friday, March 25,2011 - 18:30k
Woodfiber B.C.
Elk feeding on Herring Roe; Bladder Kelp.




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 65 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 16

2012 Herring Spawn survey report #1 : February 1 2012

Febuary 1,2012 Squamish
Herring spawn report #1

Herring
spawn

.

4

( .'()( “:Ik‘ eal . I~
C

12009 P 2009 Q84108 12° N 1237101328 " W eley B Eye at

Herring spawn Nexen beach Squamish, B.C.



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 66 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 17

2012 Herring Spawn survey report : February 12 2012

Nexen Beach Herring spawn = -

[~ 4
P v
Feb. 12,2012 it
~ A
L . ‘J' M
C::.',:':..: o:::: o . ' B Latitude:49.68755
Salinity 7.1 ppt /4 4 = TLongitude:-123.16571
= 4
&
’.
"
4

¢

Latitude:49.68571
Longitude:-123.16647

Latitude:49.68407
Longltude:-123.16528

*****

fl Latitude:49.68341 Google earth
Longitude:-123.16362 :

0% @ 2009 45410807 N 12309882 Weley Om Eyeat &8I

Herring spawn Nexen beach Squamish, B.C.



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 67 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 18

2012 Herring Spawn survey report : February 25 2012

Sat. Feb. 25,2012
oodfibre area Herring
spawn

Area with Herring eggs s

Note:- Spawning
ontinued to go
south from this
point, but didn’t
map beyond.




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 68 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 19

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

Upper Howe Sound Herring spawn report, for
Friday Feb. 15,2013,
Report by : John Buchanan

The first report of any Hering spawn activity in
owe Sound came to me from Chris Dale , who
potted hirds feeding along the shoreline of
he Squamish Terminals on Feb. 2,2013,

My goal on this day was to only concentrate

on the upper westerly side of Howe Sound, but
did stop brelfly at the entrance to Mamgquam
- blind channel to documeted heavy spawning
annia ggach lon at that area, and record depth,

No spawn ln the inner harbor was noted,

ohn Buchanan
squamish / }
FRRER ish Str keepers

‘o-caretaker Squamish Estuary 1L8.A,

i area Col vationist

ontact info - laptopjohn@telus.net




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 69 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 20

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

Friday Feb 15,2013 - Herring spawn on creosote
pilings,Entrance to Mamquam Blind channel.
(49.68361 - 123.16272) (Water temp 7.1 C,) (salinity
22.9ppt)

Herring spawn on Creosote pilings, Entrance to Mamquam Blind channel



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 70 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 21

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

Friday Feb 15,2013 - Herring spawn.on

creosote pilings,Entrance to Mamquam
Blind channel.

(49.68361 - _‘.}”23.16272), {(Water temp
7.1 C.) (salinity 22.9ppt} 5’

" \

mquam Blind channel

Herring spawn o pilings, Entrance to Ma



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 71 of 120

Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 22

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

p 7.1C.) (salinity




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 72 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 23

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

PR ;
Herring Spawn on Bladder Wrack Kelp looking South, old Woodfibre dock in background.

Friday Feb 15,2013 - Herring spawn on Bladder Wrack Kelp
Looking NORTH, old Woodfiber dock is seen in background.
(water temp. 6.4 C.)

(salinity 16.2 ppt.)

Herring Spawn on Bladder Wrack Kelp looking North, old Woodfibre dock in background.



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 73 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 24

2013 Herring Spawn survey report: February 15 2013

Friday Feb 15,2013
spawn on Bladdgil
(water temp. G
(salinity 16.2 '.‘.




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 74 of 120

Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 25

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : January 9 2014

- - " 4
B A e
~

' - ¢//{//
- 5




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 75 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 26

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : February 11 2014

Hering report #3
Feb. 11,2014 Upper Howe Sound

Jan, 19-27, 2014 Spawn ex—

Feb, 11,2014 Active spawning in progress

Tues Feb 112014 1030 am

While appeoaching Woodfiber, [ noticed scme Gulls
hctively feeding on the Shoreine at Cedar creek
Nearer to the shoreboe the water was & milky wide,
jnd Herring were seen actively swasmning through in,
land around the bladderwrack & full spawning mode
Caught 3 Herring by jgging, o 7-172 " in length
Got some incredible video !

Fohn Bucharan

Squamsh B.C
Japtopjohn @ telns net

Surface tenp. 4deg. C
Todes Tue 112014
445 AMPST (14348

OSTAMPST /11128

231 PMPST 13298

(;(\()QlL"‘-i"_"x
C

t 10.58 &

Dead diseased Herring recovered at Cedar creek , Woodfibre B.C



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 76 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 27

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : February 11 2014

Herring caught with jig, at Cedar creek, Woodfibre.



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 77 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 28

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #3 : February 13 2014

eb. 13,2014 Herring report #4 |

[Feb, 11,14 Active Spawning in progress
Feb. 13,14 Hermmg Spaw! ees—ms

Approx
location of
area

logged last

SUmmer.

Cedar creek

Dead diseased Herring recovered at Cedar creek , Woodfibre B.C



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 78 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 29

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : February 13 2014

!
- | L

Dead diseased Herring recovered at Cedar creek , Woodfibre B.C



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 79 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 30

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : February 13 2014

Email communication:

Woodfiber area, Herring Spawn survey Februrary 13, 2014
report #4

From: laptopjohn@telus.net

To: "Jack Cooley" <jackcooley39@gmail.com>, "Scott" <juggernautpictures@telus.net>,
"Ruth Simons" <ruth.simons@futureofhowesound.org>, "Rob Bell-Irving"
<rob.bellirving@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Murray J FLNR Watt:EX" <murray.j.watt@gov.bc.ca>,
"Caroline Ashekian" <cashekian@squamish.ca>

Cc: "jordan sturdy mla" <jordan.sturdy.mla@leg.bc.ca>, "john weston"
<john.weston@parl.gc.ca>

Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 11:56:15 AM

Subject: Feb. 13,2014 Herring report #4

Scott and | went back out yesterday to see about the chances the spawning was still active and to get
some more footage , but the event was over.

1 - We recover one dead Herring near the shore that seemed to have some kind of disease.

2 - | was alarmed to see Cedar creek running brown. This will impact the survival rates of this latest
Spawn. The only thing | can think is that the recent logging in that water shed is related to this.

This should be investigated by D.F.O. and ministry of Forests to determine if this is
the case.

3. The old ship tied up at Woodfiber is listing to one side. Bilge should be pumped out , but bilge
water needs to be treated or hauled away to a treatment facility before discharging into the water.

4. The Mamquam Blind channel shore line is being in filled at the south east side with no safe
guards in place. Again very detrimental to the Herring Spawn about to happen.

5. Bilge water has been reportly pumped from a collection of old boats moored in the mamquam
Blind in recent days putting visible pollutants into the water.

Seems no shortage of issues here.

| have copied both Jordan Sturdy and John Weston on my latest report to ask that they share this
information within their government circle to show the complete lack of environmental enforcement
within our region.

Video and photos attached.

John Buchanan

Squamish B.C.



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 80 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 31

2014 Herring Spawn survey report : February 13 2014

Video reports

Shoreline infill Mamquam Blind Channel Video
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=12N5s0gWa3E

Cedar creek video
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DIYYG ICUtw



https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=I2N5sOgWa3E
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DlYYG_lCUtw

VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 81 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 32

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : February 17 2014

Herring Report #5
eb. 17,2014

[Feb. 11, spawn
eb. 17, spawn

(‘,nnqlc earth
C




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 82 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 33

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : February 17 2014




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 83 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 34

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : February 17 2014




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 84 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 35

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : February 17 2014




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 85 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 36

2014 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : February 17 2014




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 86 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 37

2014 Herring Spawn survey report: April 8 2014

Zorro bay Tues. April 8,2014

{erring Spawn survey Aot at
approx. S Kcoters
seen in this location

“Spawn found s
a surveved

Wil h
"0 Wister Temp 9.3 deg

Zorro hay

(](\\)«.}I\"‘ irt}
LS




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 87 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 38

2014 Herring Spawn survey report: April 9 2014

[Upper Howe Sound Herring spawn survey
[Wedesday April 9,2014

by SR
- 010)

INew spawn activity found ee—— - *
Area surveyed o Water temsp. 6,340y,

Yo = = walmity gy

JOifferant wrages of egg development fram 0 47w nOOE g tomp. 6.5 deg
kompletly hatched ant 1o newly fertidized @ ppt
huggwats spanning tock place fram lae
preek march 0o flest week Apedl N
016
Always hesvier depeting aear fread water : ™A

watey temp. 8.4

lisity 18
epart by: Jokn Bochssan gt

Woodl
A



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 88 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 39

2015 Herring Spawn survey report # 3: February 1 2015

Spawn was very heavy in these two
southern beaches, Both areas have
ample supple of Bladder keip for
spawning to occur on natural substrate,

(.;()()\;Itf earth
C

e alt

—gan e e g e
I "l

' SO .,.l.Tn .“'.‘.I.‘.‘.&'~”3.
T g

R

Herring found on Nexen beach



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 89 of 120
Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 40

y

> and ) -
3 - f
/'§’| .
N
N - :
.‘b-

*




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 90 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 41

2015 Herring Spawn survey reports: February 1 2015




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 91 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 42

2015 Herring Spawn survey reports: February 1 2015




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 92 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 43

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #4: February 22 2015

erring Spawn Survey Report #4
Sun, Feb. 22,2015

Area EUfVE"Ed et

Area with Herring spawn ea—

wWDarrell Bay

Woodlber ceck

Spawn started showing up at the south side of the old Woodfiber
mill site, and carried on sporadically until Foulger Creek. The spawn
at Foulger creek can be described as Heavy, but the rest was a light
ispawn, and completly missing in 30 foot empty areas at times.

Eyed eggs at Foulger puts these at about the same date as the Nexen
nd Squamish Terminals spawn.

lUohn Buchanan Squamish B.C.

CMUQIC earth
LS

-




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 93 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 44

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #5 : March 16 2015

5
|

darch 16,2013
arredl Bay area Hows Sound B.C,

This was 3 minor spawn event approx. .S m. X 200 m.
A very light covar of herring spawn here, entiraly on Tital
lacdder kelp,
Area surveyed
ArSs WIth spIWT S
John Buchanan,
Squamish 8.C.




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 94 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 45

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #6 : March 23 2015

onday - March 23,201%
pper Howe Sound , West Marring Spawn Survey

This spawn @vent baing apprex. 3060 m. x 2m. would make it the
aln spawn event In Howe Sound this year,

£gg amounts on rock faces were always no more than 1 lsyer thick,
but In the bladder wrack 1t would caver not only both sade of the
peaweed but could get to 10 plus layers thack. Even at thas thackness

285 seemed very viable due to seawater being able to flush all
around the areas spawned on.

Despits the strong current corming out of Foulger treek Herring still
kpawned right in the middie of the mouth of that creek at high tide,

ater Temp, 7.83C
South point of spawn event
1. 49.632966 X Long. 123.255327
octh point of Spawn event

1. 45.656477 X Long. 123.257560

ohn Buchanan

e Guamish 8.C. Area surveyed

Ares with spawn CEE——

(,lnn«qk‘ws"'f
. .

Defense island Herring spawn survey Area survayed

003y~ March 23,2015 Arca with spawn  CEEEEEE—————

This spawn Measwras approx. 200 m. X 2 m. tidal but clearty the spawn continued deeper down the
ock face, Divers would be necessary 10 55055 the sub tidal size of the spawn In that area.

Spawn cavered rock faces with one layer and bladder wratk completely cover on both sided to 3
bus Layers thick i majority of areas,

ater temg. 7.9C,
est point of spawn, Lat. 43579375 X Long. 123.284710 John Buchanan

&St point of spawn, Lat, 49.579149 X Long. 123.282231 Squamish B.C




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 95 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 46

2015 Herring Spawn survey report: March 23 2015




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 96 of 120
Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 97 of 120
Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 48

April 30,2015 Area surveyed
Herring Spawn survey Area with SPawn  se—
Woodfiber area Howe sound B.C.

Spawn’'end poiat \.Spawn,End point 2

-5 N
‘u_f_-,p*a‘hn end.point'3
Ocean floor snapshot’ 1. '

)

wSpawn endpoint 4

2015-04-30.11.00:42

(',nnqlc earth
C

April 30,2015 Area surveyed
Herring Spawn survey  [Area with SPaWN we—"
Woodfiber area

Foulger creek

Woodfiber creek




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 98 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 49

Herring Spawn survey report #6: April 30,2015
Email communication

From: laptopjohn@telus.net

To: "Jack Cooley" <jackcooley39@gmail.com>, "Scott Renyard"
<juggernautpictures@telus.net>, drjonnmatsen@shaw.ca, "stan proboszcz"
<stan@propellerstrategy.org>, "Tracey Saxby" <tracey@myseatosky.org>, "Jennifer
Thuncher" <jthuncher@squamishchief.com>, "North Shore Wetland Partners"
<north.shore.wetland.partners@gmail.com>, "Stephen Foster" <s.f@telus.net>, "Ruth
Simons" <ruth.simons@futureofhowesound.org>, "Ramona de graaf"
<foragefish.bc@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2015 7:43:09 PM

Subject: Woodfiber area, Herring Spawn survey April 30,2015

Video link to Spawn survey

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=A3ehfMe omY

Herring Survey report #6

Started off from the Mamquam Blind channel boat launch. Nothing new seen in the
Mamqguam Blind area or Nexen Beach. Over to the Squamish Terminals, shows the East
dock remaining pilings mostly removed now, south shoreline showed no new spawning
activity nor did the West dock reveal any signs.

Starting at the Mouth of the Squamish moving South along the shoreline | was met by a
Turkey Vulture that hovered over the boat for a bit too long, then moved on. No Herring
spawn spotted until | reached the Woodfiber area. A stretch to the North side of Woodfiber
was Approximately 100 feet in length and an undetermined width as water visibility was
poor but 1meter plus for sure at a medium density.

The second stretch start was in the middle of the mill area, and was continuous for a
kilometer south to Foulger creek. Medium to heavy egg cover directly infront of the mill to
Woodfiber creek. Woodfiber creek to Foulger creek was sporatic to light. The area
immediately around the mouth of Foulger creek was extremely heavy.

Again the depth , width of the spawn was difficult to ascertain due to low visibility, but |
was able to photograph a spot infront of the Woodfiber mill area that revealed spawn on
Bull Kelp at a depth of 15 feet.

Closer examination of the eggs show that they have only started their development and
spawn date would have been very recent , perhaps in the last 4 days or so. Although the
Herring use the Woodfiber area on a regular basis for spawning, it should be noted that
this is the first time | have documented them this late in the season.

John Buchanan
Squamish B.C.


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=A3ehfMe_omY

VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 99 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015

50

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #8: May 16 2015

Spawn Survey report #8

Northerly Soavwn end point yed eggs, with small parcentage already hatched out,

La1.349.639012 X Long. 123.258723 SPAWN L0 M@t a Mater greater near e

Southerty Spawn and point Southamn point than at the Northem end.

L3t 45.630100 X Lorg. 123.252511 M=o o by jor Buchanan
Length 1.25 Kilometers

width averags 1 mater

Density svarage - Medium

|- ¥Spawn end North
CRocK

Spawn end South e

rim O




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 100 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 51

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #8: May 16 2015




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 101 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 52

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #8: May 16 2015




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 102 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 53

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #8: May 16 2015




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 103 of 120
Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys — Howe Sound North 2010 - 2015 54

2015 Herring Spawn survey report #8: May 16 2015




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 104 of 120

Concerned
Citizens
Bowen.ca

Bowen Island, February 1 2016

Mayor and Council
Municipality of Lions Bay

PO Box 141 - 400 Centre Road
Lions Bay BC VON 2E0

Re: Letter sent to Minister Tootoo and Minister McKenna in regard to flawed
Environmental Assessment of Herring spawn and Woodfibre LNG’s proposed Once Through
Cooling system.

Dear Mayor and Council:

Please find your copy of the letter attached that was sent to Minister Tootoo, Minister of Fisheries,
Oceans and Canadian Coastguard, and Minister McKenna, Minister of the Environment and
Climate Change.

The letter concerns the incomplete scientific data on Pacific Herring Spawn which resulted in a

flawed BC EA Report — ultimately putting both the Pacific Herring Spawn in upper Howe Sound
and Howe Sound’s revival at risk

Kind regards

J.H. Anton van Walraven
Concerned Citizens Bowen, Bowen Island, Howe Sound - http://ccbowen.ca/

351 Eagles Nest Rd
Bowen Island BC VON 1G1
Email: avwraven@telus.net

Attachments:

-Letter to the Minister Tootoo and Minister McKenna

-Report: Pacific Herring Spawn Surveys - Howe Sound North by John Buchanan
-Email correspondence between J.H. Anton van Walraven and Dr. D. E. Hay.



I S
i VOLB-Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 105 .
Councillors b LBReguiar Council Meet . Cdtincillors

L5
Les Barkman & Moe Gill
Sandy Blue Dave Loewenh

Kelly Chahal Patricia Ross

Brenda Falk CITY OF ABBOTSFORD Ross Siemens

Mayor, Henry Braun

February 2, 2016

File: 7550-01

The Honourable Suzanne Anton
Minister of Justice and Attorney General
PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC, V8W 9E2

Dear Minister Anton:

Re: Downloading of DNA Analysis Costs

The Province signed an "Agreement Respecting Biology Casework Analysis" in January 2015;
however, the City of Abbotsford only recently learned that the Province has decided to limit its
contribution to the historical $1.36 million contribution, regardless of demand. Instead of the Province
increasing its contribution, as is specifically contemplated in the agreement, the significant funding gap
between $1 .36 million and the Province's 54% commitment of approximately $4 Million will be
downloaded to individual municipalities that require these services.

In 2015, the Abbotsford Police Department (APD) and the City were informed about this change in
policy by the Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia (OCABC) regarding DNA Testing. A copy of
staff report CM 001-2016 including background information is attached. The costs of delivering Police
services continues to rise for most British Columbian municipalities, regardless if the municipalities
employ the Royal Canadian Mounted Police or have opted for a Municipal Police force.

The Provincial and Federal Governments continue to struggle with the same costs pressures as
municipalities, with the only exception that they can allocate costs to local government where
municipalities have no option but to increase costs. The shift in this responsibility, and costs, continues
to add to the continuum of downloading to municipalities from senior levels of government, of which the
tax burden is passed on to the taxpayer.

The City of Abbotsford supports the position of the District of Kent (copy of its letter attached to the
above referenced staff report) requesting that the Province consider its position on this matter, the
detrimental effects to municipalities, and an affordable resolution to DNA Analysis program.

Yours truly,

s

Henry Braun
Mayor

Attachment

Mayor's Office 32315 South Fraser Way, Abbotsford BC V2T 1W7 Tel: 604-864-5500  Fax; 604-864-5601
www.abbotsford.ca



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 106 of 120

Minister Anton 2 February 2, 2016

c. Premier Christy Clark
Honourable Michael de Jong, Minister of Finance, MLA, Abbotsford-West

Clayton Pecknold, Assistant Deputy Minister and Director of Police Services
Simon Gibson, MLA, Abbotsford-Mission

Darryl Plecas, MLA, Abbotsford South

UBCM Member Municipalities

Fraser Valley Regional District

Council Members

George Murray, City Manager



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 107 of 120

A..M COUNCIL REPORT
ABBOTSFORD

Report No. CM 001-2016 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Date: January 18, 2016
File No: 0400-30-20

To: Mayor and Council
From: George M. Murray, City Manager
Subject:  Downloading of DNA Analysis

RECOMMENDATION

THAT the Mayor send a letter to the Honourable Suzanne Anton, Minister of Justice and
Attorney General to share the City’s concerns regarding the downloading of DNA analysis costs

to municipalities.

SUMMARY OF THE ISSUE

At its Regular meeting of Council on January 11, 2016, Council received a copy of
correspondence dated December 2, 2015, from the District of Kent to the Honourable Suzanne
Anton, Minister of Justice and Attorney General, which outlined their concerns regarding the
introduction of a “user pay" model for the costs of DNA analysis services (Attachment A). In

their letter, the District of Kent states the following:

“This new charge to local governments follows the agreement between the
Province of BC and the Government of Canada with regard to Biological
Casework (DNA) analysis. Although DNA analysis services are not funded
through the RCMP contract, and are now being billed to the municipalities,
calculated by a user-pay formula municipalities with a population less than 5,000
are not billed or factored into the formula.”

Council referred this matter to staff for a report.

BACKGROUND

The costs of delivering Police services continues to rise for most British Columbian
municipalities, regardless if the municipalities employ the Royal Canadian Mounted Police or
have opted for a Municipal Police force. The Provincial and Federal Governments continue to
struggle with the same costs pressures as municipalities, with the only exception that they can
allocate costs to local government where municipalities have no option but to increase costs.

The Province signed an "Agreement Respecting Biology Casework Analysis” in January 2015;
however, we only recently learned that the Province has decided to limit its contribution to the
historical $1.36 million contribution, regardless of demand. Instead of the Province increasing its
contribution, as is specifically contemplated in the agreement, the significant funding gap
between $1.36 million and the Province’s 54% commitment of approximately $4 Million will be

downloaded to individual municipalities.

Page 41 of 268



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 108 of 120
Report No. CM 001 -2016 Page 2 of 3

DISCUSSION

In 2015, the Abbotsford Police Department (APD) and the City were informed about this change
in policy by the Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia (OCABC) regarding DNA Testing.
Currently, it is estimated that the increased costs to the City (through the APD budget) is

$86,000.

The District of Kent goes to great extent to reference the increased costs are detrimental to
small/smaller municipalities. Regardless of the size of municipalities receiving these additional
costs, this shift in policy will once again create yet another “downloading” of costs from one of
the senior levels of government.

The Federation of Independent Business releases a report annually criticizing municipalities for
passing tax increases which exceed the rate of “inflation and population growth”. Cities
continue to have costs downloaded as well as are being asked to provide services beyond their
original mandate (e.g. Homelessness) and as such are having a difficult time keeping their
budget increases within inflationary and population increase.

Based on the foregoing, staff recommend that the Mayor write to the Honourable Suzanne
Anton, Minister of Justice and Attorney General, and reinforce the District of Kent's concerns
regarding the continuing downloading of costs without additional grants and/or offsetting

revenues.

FINANCIAL PLAN IMPLICATION

Downloading of costs makes it difficult for municipalities to support their spending on services
and programs provided to the residents. The redistribution of responsibilities without the ability
to set program standards and control costs, places a lot burden on the municipality without the
mechanism for the municipality to procure an alternative service provider. The financial
implications related to a “user pay” model for DNA analysis has not been included in the 2016-

2020 Financial Plan. :

i€a Pleadwell, Chief Financial Officer

IMPACTS ON COUNCIL POLICIES, STRATEGIC PLAN AND/OR COUNCIL DIRECTION

The increase in costs, or service requirements, downloaded from senior levels of government
continues to put pressure on Council's Strategic Cornerstone “Fiscal Discipline” without
sacrificing one of the City's other objectives.

SUBSTANTIATION OF RECOMMENDATION

This report supports the District of Kent's position that the downloading of the costs associated
with DNA testing needs to be reconsidered by the Provincial Government. As municipalities are

Page 42 of 268



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 109 of 120
Report No. CM 001 -2016 o ’ Y age 3 of 3

fairly consistently experiencing the downloading of costs and/or additional services from senior
levels of Government, staff are recommending support be provided for Kent's position.

M/%'—"’/ -

George M. Nufray
City Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment “A”. Correspondence from the District of Kent to the Honourable Suzanne Anton
regarding Downloading of DNA Analysis Costs.

Page 43 of 268



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 201At!'@chm3“t A

N~
DISTRICT OF 0
KENT A )
aG & 488007 B R Sl Wﬂi}: www.districl.kenLbe.ca

Canada VOM 1A0

December 2, 2015

File: 0400-20
7400-01

The Honourable Suzanne Anton
Minister of Justice and Attorney General
PO Box 9044 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W SE2

Dear Minister Anton:

Re: Downloading of DNA Analysis Costs

We are in receipt of the letter dated October 31, 2015 from the Organized Crime
Agency of British Columbia (OCABC) regarding Cost Recovery on DNA analysis
services (attached as Appendix ‘A’). Specifically, a new Agreement Respecting
Biology Casework Analysis 2014-2024 (BCAA) has been endorsed by the
Provincial Minister of Justice and Attorney General, and the Federal Minister of
Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness, introducing a "user pay” model for

the costs of DNA analysis services.

Our Council has now had the opportunity to review the letter from the OCABC,
along with the DNA Analysis Fact Sheet, prepared by the Mmistry of Justice and

we have some serious concems.

When signing the updated Municipal Police Unit Agreement in 2012, the District
of Kent Council expressed our concerns regarding rising policing costs, hidden
costs and financial uncertainty affecting the District's budget. As we predicted at
that time, policing costs have risen substantially every year since, resulting in
significant tax increases for our community. Every year we are presented with
additional costs and new expenditures, of which we have little or no control. The
downloading of the DNA analysis services is just the latest example of costs that

have been shifted to our municipality.

Local governments in British Columbia (with a population over 5,000) have
begun to receive invoices for DNA analysis services. This new charge to local
governments follows the agreement befween the Province of BC and the
Government of Canada with regard to Biological Casework (DNA) analysis.
Although DNA analysis services are not funded through the RCMP contract, and
are now being billed to the municipalities, calculated by a user-pay formula,

Page 138 of 173
Page 44 of 268



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 111 of 120

The Honourable Suzanne Anton
Minister of Justice and Attorney General Page 2

municipalities with a population less than 5,000 are not billed or factored into the
formula. Further, the October 31 letter from OCABC advises that our total
invoice amounts include costs resulting from partnering in an Integrated Team
where DNA costs have been identified. As a municipality with a population
between 5,000 and 15,000, our integrated team costs are billed to the
municipality at 70%. Therefore, although we are totally opposed to further
downloading; at the very least, we would not expect to be billed for than our
normal 70% share of all but accommodation costs.

With respect, we remind you, as we did in 2012, that our Council entered into the
policing agreement in 2009 under protest with the Province incorporating 470
(federal) prisoners from the Kent/Mountain Institutions. We are a relatively small
town and continuing increases to the Policing budget has an adversarial effect on
our operating budget and tax rates.

We ask you, Honorable Minister Anton, to review our concerns and reconsider
the funding of the DNA costs to determine a solution affordable to communities

such as ours.

Sincerely yours,

Follon Lssdir.

John Van Laerhoven
Mayor

Pc:  Clayton Pecknold, Assistant Deputy Minister and Director of Police Services
Premier Christy Clark
Laurie Throness, MLA
UBCM Member Municipalities

Page 139 of 173
Page 45 of 268



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 112 of 120

ORGANIZED APPENDIX 'A’ Mailing Address:

CRIME . Mailstep #408/409

"~ AGENCY 14200 Green Timbers Way
of Surrey, B.C., V3T 6P3
BRITISH COLUMBIA (778) 280-2040

October 31, 2015

" RECEIVED
1= 12 2005
AGASSIZ Rewp

District of Kent

C/0 —Cpl. Darren Rennie
Kent Detachment

6869 Lougheed Hwy
Agassiz, BC

VOM 1AD

Dear Cpl, Darren Rennie,

Re: Cost Recovery on DNA Analysis Services

A new Agreement Respecting Biology Casework Analysis 2014-2024 (BCAA) has been endorsed by the
Provincial Minister of Justice, Attorney General and the Federal Minister of Public Safety and
Emergency Preparedness. While the Province of British Columbia will continue to contribute the
historical annual amount of $1.366 milllon dollars and Public Safety Canada will pay 46% of ongoing

costs; a “user pay” model has been introduced.

Police Services has created a cost sharing model calculated on the total cost for DNA analysis in British
Columbia, minus the provincial contribution, distributed proportionally based on your agency’s two
year average usage compared to the usage of other law enforcement agencies in British Columbia.

The Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia’s (OCABC) mandate has been expanded by the Minister
of Justice. As a result, OCABC will now act in the capacity of Financial Administrator for the new Biology
Casework Analysis Agreement (BCAA). OCABC is providing all users of the DNA Analysis Services,
including the RCMP and Municipai Police Agencies, an invoice detailing the apportioned costs for the last
quarter of the 2015/16 Federal Government Fiscal year. Full payment can be made to OCABC prior to

# February 28, 2016.

Moving forward OCABC will be providing all users of the DNA Analysis Services an annual invoice. This
annual process will start on April 1, 2016." Payment will be due by June 30 of each year also starting in

2016.

wl2

! @rzm ClGv. By, [ Butidiag (IPEP [JAgenda Date
FCons. Pl i, ] oyl CIRCHPE(In Camera uata____!féﬁotf
FIDevs. [ Dgp. Fin, [J Gl&7HR  [FRE [GAgenda Place

CIMAYOR Dleuact [ oot B8 906~ o~
Page 46 of 268




VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 113 of 120

P

E

In addition, please be advised that should your Department or Detachment be involved/partnered in an
Integrated Team where DNA costs have been identified, these costs have been included in your total
invoice amounts.

You will find three attachments: an OCABC invoice for your last quarterly use of DNA Analysis for the
2015/16 year, a BC Police Services DNA Fact Sheet, and a Billing Calculations explanation sheet,

Should you have any questions about your invoice or this new process, pi'ease contact Superintendent
John Grywinski at 778-290-3003 for further information.

Yours truly,

%

Kevin Hackett, C/Supt.
Chief Officer

Attachments

Page 141 of 173

. Page 47 of 268



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 114 of 120

Billing Calculation for Agencies

The first three years of the Biology Casework Analysis Agreement include an escalation period which uses fixed coststo gra
to British Columbia from the historical payment amount of $1.366 million to paying 54% of actual costs. The Federal Gove
the costs for British Columbia’s DNA analysis each year after the escalation period. The remaining 54% of the costs will be ¢
the contribution and formulas outlined below. :

Escalation Period

2014/2015 (Year 1 Fixed Amount $2.5M)

The Province paid the bill for all Agencies for the first year of the escalation period.

2015/2016 (Year 2 Fixed Amount $3.6M)

The Province will pay its historical contribution of $1.366 million plus (75%) three quarters of the bill {i.e. April to Decemb
in the second year. '

Your Agency’s two year )
Agency’s cost is = average usage compared X [{Fixed cost of $3.6M) — (Historical Contributior
to the usage of other Law : _

Enforcement Agencies in
British Columbia.

Province’scostisSx= (53.6M- 1.366M)x 75% °

Page 142 of 173
Page 48 of 268



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 115 of 120

2016/2017(Year 3 Fixed Amount $4.9M)

The Province will pay its historical contribution ($1.366 million). The rest of the cost to British Columbia will be invoiced to e
their proportionate two year average usage compared to the two year average usage for British Columbia as a whole.

Agency’s cost will be $x =

Integrated Teams

Your Agency’s two year

average usage compared
to the usage of other Law
Enforcement Agencies in
British Columbia.

X [{Fixed cost of $4.9M} — (Historical Contribution of

Partner Agénr:ies involved in an lnte;grated Team where DNA costs have been identified; these costs are included in yourtot
Splits are based on the respective MOU split formula and applied pro-rata to participating agencies.

Integrated Detachments .

Usage and cost split is based on Member Establishment for Integrated Detachments.
RCMP Municipal Establishment is based on Annex Letters.
RCMP Provincial Establishment is based on RCMP HRMIS system,

Page 143 of 173
Page 49 of 268



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 116 of 120

BRITISH
COLUMBIA

DNA Analysis
Fact Sheet

Background:

e Biological Casework Analysis (DNA) for police agencies in British Columbia is provided
by the RCMP Forensic Sciences and Identification Services (FS&IS) lab under the.
National Police Services (NPS).

o NPS is a federally funded program operated under the stewardship of the RCMP. It
provides services (such as the FS&IS Lab, the Canadian Firearms, Program, the Violent
Crime Linkagc Analysis System, the National Sex Offender Registry, efc.) directly to
police agencies across Canada.

e In 2004, provinces and territories agreed to contribute to Blologlca] Casework Analysis
and entered into Contribution Agreements with Canada.

» Historically, the Province of BC has contributed $1.366 million for the RCMP FS&IS lab
to provide DNA analysis services to police agencies in BC.

e In 2013, the Federal Government advised that it would no longer continue to provide
BCAA services at the historical flat rate confribution and would require reimbursement
based on actual costs.

o The new Agreement Respecting Biology Casework Analysis 2014-2024 (BCA4) has been
negotiated as a result.

o After negotiations between the Province and Public Safety Canada (PSC) regarding the
provision of DNA analysis services to police agencies in British Columbia, the new
agreement was endorsed by both the Provincial Minister of Justice and the Federal
Minister of Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness. The PSC billing for fiscal years
2014/15, 2015/16 and 2016/17 are fixed amounts per the agreement. After the three-year
escalation period, Canada will contribute 46% of the total costs.

o Under the new BCAA, after a three-year escalation period (which began in fiscal
2014/15), DNA analysis services will be charged based on a calculation that reflects two-
year average actual usage. As per s. 15 (1) of the Police Act, in British Columbia, police
agencies are responsible for bearing expenses necessary to maintain law and order, to
adequately enforce criminal law, and to provide adequate equipment and supplies for the
operations of and use by the police.

e DNA analysis is not a service provided under the Provineial (or Municipal) Police Service
Agreement.

o In order to allow police agencies time to transition the Province is paying the full cost of

" the new BCAA from April 1,2014 to December 31, 2015 of the escalation period.

e All police egencies will be responsible for their actual use of the service as of

January 1, 2016.

New Process:

Ministry of Justiee Policing and Security Brauch Madling Address Telephone: 250 356-7526
PO Box 9285 Btn Prov Govt Facsimile: 250 3567747

Victoria BC V8W 977 Wehsites www.gov.br.ca/pssg

Page 144 of 173
Page 50 of 268



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 117 of 120

o The Organized Crime Agency of British Columbia (OCABC) will function as the
administrator for the new BCAA.

o OCABC will invoice police agencies in October 2015 for their January 1, 2016 to March
31, 2016 BCAA servites. Payment of this invoice will be due by February 29, 2016.

° Annually OCABC will invoice police agencies in April starting in 2016 for BCAA
services for the period April 1 to March 31. Payment of this invoice will be due by June
30 of each year also starfing in 2016 (i.e. approximately 60 days from invoice date).

o Starting in fiscal year 2017/18 when the charges from PSC are no longer fixed, OCABC
will invoice police agencies based on an estimate. Any difference between this estimate
and actual PSC invoice, which is received later in the year, will be adjusted i the
following year’s invoice to police agencies.

Billing Calculation:

o The method of calculation for determining the total cost for DNA analysis in Provinces
and Territories each year is set out in the new BCAA.

e The Province of British Columbia will continue to contribute the historical amount of
$1.366 million.

s The amount of the total cost for DNA analysis in the province that remains afier the
Province has paid its- contribution of $1.366 million will be distributed proportionally
among police agencies based on each agency s two year average usage compared to the
total usage of all law enforcement agencies in British Columbia.

Ministry of Jusdee Policing and Securmy Programs Maiting Address: Telephone: 250 387-1100
Branch PO Box 9285 St Prov Gove Faesimile: 250 356-7747
) Victora BC V8W 9)7 Website: wwov.gov.be.ca/pssg
Page 145 of 173

Page 51 of 268



VOLB Regular Council Meeting - February 16, 2016 - Page 118 of 120

Lions Bay Reception

From: Carlota Aguayo Castellon <latoty@shaw.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2016 11:55 AM

To: Village of Lions Bay; Carlos CastellonYahoo
Subject: Hazardous and Unsightly Water Tank
Attachments: IMG_20160204_105543,jpg

Foliow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mayor,

We live in 10 Oceanview Road and we need to inform you that the inconclusive work at the water tank below our house
has two problems'that need to be taken care by the Village. See attached photo.

One is a hazard created by a sheet of plywood left unsecure over it. We have already personally informed the village of
this hazard that may clause injury, death or destruction of property when the wind blows. Just imagine a car been struck
by a flying sheet of plywood. We urge the Village to take immediate action to eliminate this hazzard.

The second is the uglyness of the cover of the tank being left unpainted and dirty. It should be painted properly or at
least cleaned up properly. Lions Bay is a show piece of beauty that does not need to be spoiled by the sloppy work of the
Village contractors. I've been told that a new roof will be installed, but not when it will be done, and due to other village
expenses it may take long time. ‘

You can also see on the photo the sloppy paint job done on the tank walls which is already falling apart. In our opinion
the Village should ask for the work to be redone with proper surface preparation and adequate paint or get their money,

if any, back.

Finally I want to let you know that the contractor that did the demolition did not meet Work Safe BC requirements on
PPE such as fall protection, hard hats, or reflective vests (personal protection equipment). | mentioned this personally to
the Village and | was told not to worry as the contractor had insurance, | consider it an incredible response when the life
of a worker is at risk. | also mentioned that | had been in the construction business for forty years and if a contractor
show this disregard for their workers safety | would have fired them in the spot. Please be advised that if the the new
work workers do not meet WSBC requirements on PPE | have an obligation, as retired Architect, to call them.

Thanks for your attention.

Carlos and Carlota Castellon










	00 160216 Agenda Regular Meeting
	AGENDA

	5A 160202 Minutes Regular Meeting Draft
	MINUTES

	6A Action Items Report
	8Ai Public Works Manager Update
	8Ai Public Works Manager Update
	PW Mgr tasklist AS AT FEB 10 2016
	Sheet1


	8Aii Key Performance Indicators - Solid Waste Statistics
	8Aiii KPI Water Consumption Rates 2015 vs 2014
	8Ciia Level of Service Policy
	8Ei LBFD Monthly Report
	ULBFD Monthly Report – January 1UPUstUPU to January 31UPUstUPU 2016
	UJan 1UPUstUPU – Jan 31UPUstUPU call outs = 17
	UFundraising:
	 On going
	UMiscellaneous:

	8Eii RCMP Monthly Report
	10A Water Parcel Tax Repeal Bylaw No. 498
	Water Parcel Tax Repeal Bylaw Report
	10A Water Parcel Tax Repeal Bylaw No. 498
	Bylaw 498 - VOLB Water Parcel Tax Repeal Bylaw 2016 DRAFT


	10B Utility User Rate Amendment Bylaws 499, 500, 501
	Utility User Rates Bylaw Amendments - Request for Decision
	1. Recommendation
	2. Attachments
	3. Key Information

	10B Utility User Rate Amendment Bylaws 499, 500, 501
	10B Utility User Rate Amendment Bylaws 499, 500, 501
	Bylaw 499 - Water Rates and Regulations Amendment 2016 DRAFT
	Bylaw 500 - Waste Collection Amendment 2016 DRAFT
	Bylaw 501 - Sewer Rates Amendment 2016 DRAFT

	10D Sewer User Rates Bylaw No. 501
	Bylaw 122 - Sewer User Rates By-law No. 122, 1984



	11 Correspondence
	Correspondence listing
	Sheet1

	G1 Herring Spawn Assessmnet Letter
	G1 Herring Spawn Assessmnet Letter
	1 HS_Herring_CC_Letter_Ministers_Tootoo_and_McKennafinal3
	2 Email-Correspondence -AVW- DEH Dec 2015
	3 JB-HSN-Herring-surveys-150dpi
	4 HerringletterSentMuniCouncilLionsBay

	G2 Downloading of DNA Analysis Costs
	R1 Hazardous and Unsightly Water Tank




